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To

All Shareholders

Securities and Exchange Commission
Registrar of Joint Stack Companies & Firms
Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited
Chittagong Stock Exchange Limited

Sub: Annual Report for the year ended December 31,2007

Dear Sir (s)
We are pleased to enclose a copy of the Annual Report together with the Audited

Financial Statements as at December 31, 2007 for kind information & record.

Yours sincerely

)

Mirza Mahmud Rafiqur Rahman
Company Secretary
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From the Chairmans' Desk

Hajee Yunus Ahmed
Chairman

Distinguisheed Shareholders, Guest of hanour, Ladies B

Gentlemen,

‘hssalamu Alzkum,

It Is Indeest my great pleasure 1 let you know that
UCH has completedt 25 years of excellet senvie. s &
milestone for any bank of Bangladesh, On this
ausplciaus ocassion | woukd Ik 1o share this success
a5 wl 35 wekcome you all i the 25th Annuzl General
Meeting (AGM} of the xsanuuzmswwmmnm
express my grattude & heanelt thanks for
ol e oo ik s e
I greater success in many areas of aur aperations. We
firmiy belleve In *United we achleve” through our
sinceriy, care,unity commitment & ransparency,

‘The tremendous resuit that we have achieved last
year was possible for your relentless support ta the
Bani Qur commitment for making yous investment to
have an everincreasing value has made possible to
reach 3 commendable success. Banking a5 2 vital
sector of the national econory continued to be very
impartant particuiarly in the backdrop of wugh
competition and continuous glabalization process.

Bangladesh Economy

Fiscal year 2007 was another year of achiesement for
Bangladesh and Its financi sector. The econary of
Bongladesh maintzined a strong EDP growth of BS0K
resulting from mbust performance in services and
anulactuieg s The groth wis sibsntly

by increased infiw af remiftiances

e s e e
export, Bangladesh bank increased the capital
adeguacy requirement of the Bank fromJ percent 10 10
et cf 143 and o e eneel puon
on Offbalance sheet items in an effort to reduce
inflation and_strengthen lending fecilties of
commerclsl banks for bewer asset liabilty
managemert:

| ANNUAL REPORT 2007



| ANNUAL REPORT 2007

A FEAE TR FAR T O A0 o e
w0

e, W o fen 9 et Py wew v e
cofbiers e = e v e i, w1 e il By aw
T TS e 96 o v sow | YRR weTe e
A 8 U T wi e @) it ot
i YOPR SR T 18 o S oY GORE AR

Increased peovisioning requirement on the off-balance sheet
irems wil improve capital adequacy but reduce the ROA and ROE
of the banking sector, The banks are now facing Increasing!

Interest seasiive customers who are demanding higher rie of
retm against their deposits. Coupled with these dsing Interest
cost and reduced spread, the raise In prices of ofl and other
Impartable: (tems have exerted pressure on dollar which have

squeezed the exchenge & fee eamings of the benks.

However, banking sector particularly the private commercial

banks showed ts reslience and continued to perform

diversifying the asset portfali to retail, SME, and capital market.

‘The avalable staistics indicate that share of business o UCEs are
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2007.

UCB Strategy
UCE has consistently remained focused on efficent customer
service by provicing wide range of products & services, Our

oducts and services are diverse as the market sogment
demand. Our customer group range from individuals, big
comorateclents, KGO to Non residents, Fiancing to NGOs were
done for extending micr firance to cover fes privileged people
who are struggling t fght porerty, The Bank's objective is to
continupusly madify its existing products and introduce new
products to meet changing needs of the customers With the ever
increasing volume of business, nuber of clienteie and their
expectations of high quality service branch networ s being
npanM 1 cater o the banking needs of under banked areas
and thi
Eecive and cutnensindly producs and svices.The bark
of the customers and will focus more on off balance sheet
sarvies for the dients.

UCAL il aso focus on its delivery platorm, ts peopie and its
brand to support the growth, UCBL desie to build a strong
foundation in future for the clients, shareowners, communities.
and assocates.

‘The year 2007

United Commercial Bank dosed the year recording excellent
pragress I core aneas of opstatons. T tota ssets o the Bark
vegistered a1 incrase of 30 per cent. The deposits increased by
28 per cet, Capital & Reserves by 35 pe cent, Foreign Trade by
44 per cent, hdvances by &4 per cent. The Liuid resource
inchiding Irwestment stood at Tk, 10,378 millon being 25 per
cent oftota DeposilThe Sank was also abe to eam highest ever
Operating Profit o Tk 2018 millon during the year under report
ageinst Tk 7,321 million of 2006, Net Retumn on Eguity (ROE) of the:
Bak stood a 76 per cent against 25 pes Gent of 2006, Retm on
Asset (ROA) stood at 162% against 1.51% of 2006, Return on
Investment increased to 802 per cent against 472 per cent of
2006, Capltal Adequacy Ratia stood at 928 per cent against
Tequitement of 8.0 per cent. The Bank maintained requied
provison aqainst loans and advances and other assets, Al tese:
are the demanstation of excellent performance of the Bank for
the year 2007.
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uCB srengthened its Computerlaed Automation in 2005 and
Care

with the best services they can get and keen upfront our
ndeuron o shencsofsences 1 oy, O

007, e focuse on strengthening the UCE by buiing on Core
Compremta T cersmpment o 1 stk o
ralning programs wl continue to Impiove capabiltes of our
‘emplayees and servlce practices which In tern adding vlue to
lient relationships.

Future outloslc

Warl economic ersis and stff domestic competiton In banking
Industry would make the year 2008 very challenging for us. We do
believe that continuation of aur superior services, adoption of
new products and technlogies, hamnarious banker-cusiomer
el afour
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challenges mone efficlenty, Sound asset qualky of the bank wil
also maximize value addiion tn the sharehelders, employess,
customers as well 85 saclety In the days o come,

UCBL aims to reach s desire goal by maintaining al the rules &
eguiations o all requiatoy suthortes ming careofthe welare
of

SErvicesto its customers
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Directors' Report

The Board of Ditectors has the
pleasure to present the twenty fifth
Annual Report of the Bank alongwith
the Accounts & Auditors' Report for
the year ended December 31,2007
with 2 brief overview of the country's
economic condition and the Bank's
performance

Bangladesh Ecano

Bangladesh economy maintained a
strong growth followed mainly by
robust growth in services and notable
expansion in manufacturing activitles,
desplte facing high and volatlle oll
prices in the international market,
With a view to achieving higher
ecanomic growth, the Government
and Bangladesh Bank continued to
adopt pollcies to support econonic
activities 1o the highest sustainable
level. The country's GDP growth rate
during 2007 stood at 6.5 % against 6.6
% In fiscal year 2006, The domestlc
savings rate to GDP rose from 20.3%
of FY06 to 205% in FYO7. Total
domestic credit increased by 14.50%
in FY07 against 21.10% in FY0S. Total
export eamings Increased by 15.8%
from US$ 10,412 million in FY06 to
USs§ 12,053 million in FYO7. On the
other hand the import increased
16.6% from  US$ 13,301 millian In
FY06 to USS 15,511 million in FY07,
Foreign exchange reserve, however,
Increased by US$ 1593 million to USS
5,077 million at the end of FY07 from
US$ 3,484 milllon at the end of FY08,

ANNUAL REPORT 2007
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Annual average CP| [base FYS8}
inflation as of end of June 2007 was
7.20% compared with 7.16% at the
end of June 2006,

The Bank

The Bank closed the year with
satisfactory performance In_ every
sector, At the end of the year 2007,
total assets of the Bank stood at
Tk50,181 million against Tk 36,548
million of 2006 registering an Increase
of 30.18%.

Total assets included Tk 4,117 million
cash In hand, balances with
Bangladesh Bank and Sonali Bank
against Tk 2812 million in the
previous year. Total liquid assets
indluding investment stood at Tk
10,379 million during the year against
Tk 11,023 million in the previous year.
The liguid assets induding investment
was 24.54% of the total deposits as at
the close of the year. Net retum on
equity during the year 2007 was 26%
as against 25% in the previous year.

Net wark

UCB always places utmost importance
an diient service. With that end in view
the Bank continued its personalized
approach In rendering improved and
modernized services. Presently the
Bank i functioning with its country
wide netwark of 84 branches covering
all six divislons of the country. Qut of
84 branches, Dhaka Division has 28
branches, Chittagong Division has 28
branches, Sylhet Divisian 11 branches,
Rajshahi Division 9 branches, Khulna
Division 7 branches end Barisal
Division 1 branchThe Bank has set up
a Zonal Office at Chittagong 1o
facilitate  services 1o the
customers.The number of Authorised
Dealer branches aie 19. Besides, the
Bank currently works with 235
correspondents  covering 50
important countries In all the
continents of the world which is
continuously expanding to meet the
growing crass-boarder banking needs
of the customers. Marever, the Bank
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has arangament with a number of
Exchange Houses at Singapore, UAE,
‘Oman, Qatar, and Kuwait to facilitate
remittances  from  expatriate
Bangladeshis

To face the challenge of infarmation
tachnology and modern banking all
the branches have been
computerised. Keeping abreast of
technalogical  advancements in
information management the Bank
has introduced On Line Banking
facilivies for improving customer
service, SWIFT has been installed atall
AD. branches to speed up
international transactions. Dual
Currency VISA Credit Card has been
launched. Consumer Credit Scheme is
in the process of being inraduced
shortly.

Management

The Management team of the Bank is
successfully led by Mr. Hamidul Muq,
Managing Director. He is a renowned
and a dynamic banker with mare than
three decades of hanking experience.
Prominent and dynamic banker A.K.M
Kamal Uddin and Mr. M. 5. Kamaluddin
are the Deputy Managing Director of
the Bank The Management is ably
supported and assisted by qualifisd
executives and Officers.

Capital &Reserves

During the year under report
authorized capitel of the Bank
remained unchanged at Tk1,000
million and the paid-up capital stood
at Tk 299 million. The reserve fund of
the Bank increased by 26% 1o Tk
159 million as against Tk, 1,262
million in the pervious year.

The Capital fund of the Bank stood at
Tk 3,696 million in 2007 against Tk
2620 million of 2006 recording an
Increase of Tk 1,076 million (41.06%).
Core capital (Tier -1) Increased by
Tk815 million and stoad at Tk 3,137
million while Supplementary capital
[Tier-11] increased by Tk. 261 million

3/ ANNUAL REPORT 2007
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{87.48%) and stood at Tk 559 million.
Total capital fund Is equivalent to
.78% of Risk Weighted Assets.

Deposit
The deposit of the Bank registered an
Increase of 28% In the year under
teview. AU the close of 2007, total
deposits stood at Tk 42296 million
against Tk 33,016 million in the
previous year. The deposit mbc
comprised Tk 8,510 million as demand
and Tk 33,786 million 5 time deposit.
The ratio between demand and time
liability was 20 : 80. Out of the total
deposits, Tk 36,628 million was
mobilized from the private sector
while the balance Tk 5468 million
from the pablic sector.

Cradit
The Bank continued its participation
in different credit programmes for
financing new industrial projects,
working capital, trade finance.
international trade etc. Consequently
tatal credt rase to Tk 37,566 milflon in
2007 from Tk 26,110 million of 2006.
The credit deposit ratio stood at 089
1. Sector wise credit during the year
were as follows -

Sectar Taka In Million
Agriculture & Fishery -
Inclusiry £911
Real Estate 1334
Transport m
Whale Sale/Retail 14,041
Import 9546
Export 2276
Others 836
TOTAL 37,566
Investment

At the close of 2007, total investment of
the Bank stood at Tk 5518 million
against Tk §,101 million in 2006. Income:
of Tk 10 million has been eamed from
dividend of different companles during
the year under report.
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Treasury Oparations

The functions of Treasury constitutes
Money Market Operations, Foreign
Exchange Dealings, Asset Liability
Management and ather fixed income
product. Maintenance of Cash Reserve
Requirement (CRR] and Statutory
Liquidity Requirement (SLR) is one of
the majar functions of Treasury.
Treasury Department of the Bank has
been actively participating in lacal
money market as well as foreign
currency market in a prudent way for
utlizetion of surplus fund, The banks
Investment in Treasury Bills and other
securities was Tk 5518 milion during
the year. The Treasury operations
contributed 16.22% In the total Income.

Foreign Trade

During the year 2007, the Bank
opened 20,627 letters of credit for
import amounting to Tk 60,329
million compared to 15,219 letters of
credit amounting o Tk.39,853 million
in 2006. The valume of export bills
handled by the Bank In 2007 was
Tk27,230 million compared to Tk
20,804 million in 2006.

Human Resources.

The quality of our people is of
paramount Importance to our strategy.
UCBL's HRM policy is aimed at
attracting and developing talent to
Tace increasingly competitive business
environment . With this end in view,
huran resource development has
always been receiving highest priority
In the Bank. UCE has a strong focus on
imparting  training  towards
enhancement af Knowledge, skills and
competencies of the employees 10 tak
over the challenge of modern banking,
Since there is no sitemative to training
for acquiring the required eficiency
and professional excellence, Bank's
Training Institute was busy throughout
the year to focus on creating awareness
‘about the best principles and practicas
In banking through imparting trsining
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on different aspects of banking.

32 (Thirty two) in house training
courses were amanged during 2007 In
which 979 officars took part.
Moreaver, a number of executives and
olficers were sent to Bangladesh
Institute of Bank Management (BIBM}
and other training agencies.
Employees performances are regularly
evaluated and 2 good number of
them have been promated as a
reward and recognition of their good
performance. At the end of 2007 total
number of employess were 2,082
comprising of 237 executives, 1,078
aofficers and 767 staff.

Inspection

Experienced  officials of Internal
Control and Compliance Division
reqularly audit and Inspect the
activities of the Bank throughout the
year. During 2007 audit and
inspection were carried out covering
all the 84 branches. Besides, a number
of surprise inspactions were also
carrled out, Bangladesh Bank
Inspection Team also inspected 9
general branches and 15 AD
branches.

Reviaw of Branch Performance
The growth of business and
profitabllity of the Bank largely
depends upan the performance of the
branches. Keeping this in mind, the
performance of the branches are
regularly evaluated, Periodical branch
managers conference is conducted to
teview progress of business that
motivates the branches for doing
better in the days to come.

Operating Result

The Bank eamed a total aperating
Income of Tk 6,052 million during the
year against Tk 4,118 million in the
previous year,The tatal operating
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expendiure was Tk 4,034 million In
2007 against Tk 2,738 million in 2006.
Thus aperating profit staod at Tk
2,018 million during the year against
Tk 1321 million of 2006, After making
provision of Tk 350 million against
Ioans & advances and other assets, the
prétax profit for the year stood at Tk
1,668 million which is proposed ta be
approprated as under :

R o ThIn millons
Y& W Lo rafitbefore
R ¢ 44 0 i T taxand provision 28
Less :Pravision for Loans &
Ao RAG RO (0¢0)  pdvancesand OtherAssets  (350)
g A e 38 Net profit before tax 1668
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Less :Provision for Taxation (853}
Net proffcafter tax &provision 815
Less Transferred to Statutory

Reserve Fund 333
Retained eamings

Meetings.

The Board of Directors held 13
meetings during the year, Besides 14
Executive Comminee meetings and 7
Audit Committes meetings were held
during the year under review.

Managament af Core Risks in Bank
Effective Risk Management vital
improving operatianal and financial
performance of the Bank. Risks
involved in different operational area
are under contral of the management.
he bank has taken apprapriats
measures to enfarce and follow all
approved risk manui\s fguidelines
covering the follow area in
order 1o control snd- miniri
business s wel s financilrisks at an
accepul

Falicy Guidelines an Asset Liability
Management

. Policy Guidelines on Credit Risk
Management

Palicy Guldelines an Fareign
Exchange Risk Management
Falicy Guidelines an Money
Laundering Prevention

Folicy Guidelines on Intemal
Control and Campliance

-

n
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Credit Card Chegue, Double Insurance

The Bank has formed a Management
Commities (MANCOM) to review
proper implementation and reqular
monitoring of core aress of Risk
Management.

Information Technology
United Commercial Bank Lid has made
some significant advancement in the field
of technology implementation. Among
84 branches 65 branches covering almest
all the districts of Bangladesh have cnline
banking facilities By end of 2008 we shall
anline banking faclity in all the 81
branches. indern services like SMS
Banking are also available from these
anline branches, We have also noduced
Western Union Money Transfer service
through its 84 branches. UCB is evohving
fast and upgrading Is Infrastructure to
introduce Core Banking Solution. We are
also launching our own ATMs, POS and
Intemet Services by this year. A state-of-
the -Art Tire Il Disaster Recovery Centre is
being set up to facilitate uninterrupted
servicetathe cllents.

Credit Card

UCBL has started eredilt card operation
in 2006 by introducing VISA branded
dual currency credic card. Meanwhile
Card Division has issued 14,000 credit
«card UCBL has extended its service in all
divisional cities i.e Dhaka, Chittagong.
Khuina, Sylhet, Rajshahi & Barisal, Other
than divisional cities UCBL has also
started card sales service in Bogra,
Comilla & Mymenshing, UCOL is the
principal member of Visa Intemational,

UCHL wants to extend its card service in
all the important district cities in near
future. Hopefully by the 1st quarter of
2009 it will start Merchant & ATM
acquiring business. With allthe activitles:
UCBL has achieved a remarkable
pasition in the card Industry as well as
drewn attention in the banking sector
through  introduction of  new
technology based product Iike SMS

=

R

[\, S

e

0 .
e e




Benefit R Wide Giobal Acceptability &1

O R YA A R oie
it e T |

e fart

O o, o, Wi 9 T IRE
2009 WA SRfE R el wcane |
CErIT WA, daad T 330 W
ok WA U, 4% A
S TS S T T |
TR

T vH TSR 0 R R
EAGAT WERE oA FE 009
st G G TR e
T T o R Amh aR
T FER o i a T
e & ey AT T T
T BT A S T
e | A P e o
Y, BT atoio W, W 5w
wiiAG e ied, @ Tiea
BT o, REw TR o %1
AT G HRETE e T
T T T T
firw RO '@ BT 2P STTecE W
B P R N |

oSt o T g,
RS, TP T o o e
v WG SR SRR T
a T o wRET e T
O @ P W T |

= e, e e, iRt
6 cupR WM am wOR
s g T W T
et v e Rl 0wl
@ T e P |

service, Reward Paint System Credit
Card Cheque, Double Insurance Benefit
and Wide Global Accaptabiliy etc.

Appolntment of Auditors

M5 MJ Abedin & Co, Chartered
Accountants, audited the books of
‘accounts of the Bank for the year 2007, In
terms of section 210 of the companies
Act, 1994 the current suditors retire fron
officein the Annual General Meeting,

Conclusion

The Bank closed the year 2007
recording satisfactory Improvement in
almost every sector. The concerted
effarts of the employees of the Bank
and all out support from all concerned
have ance again made possible the
good results during the year, This was
possible due to the dedicated efforts
of the employees of the Bank and
sincere cooperation of all concemed,
Above all strong liquidity base, stable
deposit structure, abilty to procure
low cost funding, excellent growth in
total assets, prudent fund & credit
management, continued guidance
end inspiration to the Management
by the members of the Board played a
wital vole In the overall development.

The Board of Directors are tiuly
indebted to the valued clients,
sharsholders, business assaciates and
numerous well wishers at home and
abroad for their continued support
‘and trust they repased upon the Bank.

The Board of Directors take the
opporunity to expressas gratitude and
thenks to the Ministry of Finance,
Bangladesh Bank, Securities &
Exchange Commission and other
regulatory bodles for their valuable
guidance from time to time.
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The Beard of Directors also records
warm appreciation for the employees
at all level for thelr dedication,
sincerity, diligence and personalized
services rendered to the valued
customers  which played an
instrumental role for sustainable
growth for the Bank.

UCB aspires a rapid growth in the
coming years and with this
expectation we place before the
esteemed shareholders the accounts
of the Bank for the year 2007 for
approval,

On behalf of the Board of Directors,

B

{ Hajee Yunus Ahmed )
Chairman
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Report of the Audit Committee

In compliance with the BRPD circular no. 12 dated 23 December 2002 and
Securities and Commission notification dated 20 February 2006, the Audit
Committee was constituted by the Board of Directors of the Bank. The Audit

Committee is comprised of the following 3 (three) members of the Board during
2007.

Sl.# | Name Status with Status with Educational
the Bank the Committee Qualification
01 | Mr.M.A Sabur Director Chairman MBA
02 | Mr.Sharif Zahir Director Member B.5.C.{Economics) USA
03 | MrKazi Enamul Hoque | Director Member B.Com.

As per regulatory guidelines, the Company Secretary of the Bank is the secretary
of the Audit Committee.

During the year 2007, the Audit Committee has conducted 7 (Seven) meetings.
Details of the meetings are shown below by date.

Meeting No Held on
gth February 06,2007
10th March 19,2007
11th May 13,2007
12th June 14,2007
13th June 25,2007
14th July 07,2007
15th November 26,2007
F ions of the Audit G i

The prime job the Committee is to facilitate the Board of Directors in its oversight
responsibilities. The followings are the key areas where the Committee discussed,
reviewed and recommended:

(a) Review of Bank's Financial Statements in line with accounting standard set
by regulators.

% ANNUAL REPORT 2007
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(b

Review the findings and recommendations of external auditors.

(c) Review the inspection report of Bangladesh Bank Inspection Department
(DBI) and its subsequent compliance thereof.

(d

Monitoring the Internal Control & Compliance system of the Bank.

(e) Review of the Internal Audit Reports of the branches/divisions and status of
compliance thereof.

=

Review of the classified portfolio and recovery position of the Bank..

(g} Appeintment of Auditors of the Bank for the year 2008.

Gt

M. A Sabur
Chairman
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Status of Compli of Bangladesh Bank's guidelines for Corporate Governance

(BRPD circular no 16 dated 24.07.2003)

Particulars

Complianca
Status

Responsibilities and autherities of the Board of Directors

{a) Work-planning and sirateglc management

i) The Board shall datarmine tha objactives and gaals and 1o this end shal chalk cut siratagies and
work-plans on annual bsis. It shall specially engage [tsell In the affairs of making sirategles consistet
with the determined objectives and goals and in the issues relating to structural change and
reorganizabion for enhancement of instiutional effiiency and oher relevant policy matters. It shal
analyzel manitor a querterly rest the development of implementatian of work plens.

(i) The Board shall have s analytical review incororated In the Annual Report as regard the
sucoessffailure: in achizving the business and other targets as sef out in ts annual workeplan and shall
appraise the sharehalders of its opinionsirecommendations on fiture plans and sirategies. It shall sst
the Key Parformance Indicators (KPIs) for the CEQ and ofher Senior Execuives and have it evaluated
at limes.

Complied

Complied

“[b) Lending and risk managemant:

) The policies, siratagies, procedures etc In respect of appralsal of loan/investment proposal, sanction,
disburssment, recovary, reschaduiement and writs-of thereof shal be mate with the Board's approval
under the purview of the exlsting laws, rules and regulations. The Board shall specially distribute the

pawer of sandlion of laanfnvesment and such distribution shoud cesirably be mads amang CEO and
e St trale a5 pasch ' possbe o' ok HEmere’ sial Iatov Crocky o
indirectly. i the process of [oan approval,

{il) The Board shall frame policies for risk management and get them complied with and shal monlor at
quarterly rests the compliance thereol

Complied

Compiied

{ €} Internal control management:

The: Board shall be vigilant an the internal conirol system of the Bank in order ta atisin and maintain
e L O L
rep It audit committz

extemal audlt reports and the Bangladesh Bank inspection reports.

Cormplied

dj nd

{i) Policies relafing 1o recruilment, promatian, iransfer, disciplinary action and punitive measures, human
resolmes develapmant, elc and senvice rulas shall ba framed and approved by the Hoard. The
chalrman or the directors shall In no way Involve themseives or Interfere Into or Influence over any
adminlsirative affarrs Including recruitment, promotion, ransfer and disciplinary measures as executed
under set service ruies, No member of the board of directors shall be included n the selection
commitiees far racruitment and promation Lo the immediala two tiers belaw the GEO shall, howswer, rast
upon tha Board. Such racrultment and promotion shall have o be carried out complying with tha senvice
rules Le policies for recruitment and promolion

{ii) The baard shall facus its special atention ta the develapmant of skills of benk's staff in different fields.
of its business activilse including prudant appraisal of loanfinvastment proposals,and to the adoption of
modem electronic and Information technologies and the Inmoduction of effective Management
Information System (MIS). The board shall et these programs incorporated In Its annul work plan.

Complied

Complisd

{e) Financial management:

i) The annual budget and the statulory finencial statements shell inaly be prepared with the approval of
the Board. It shall at querlerly rosts reviewlmonitor the posibons in tespect of Bank's income,
apendiur, liquidiy, non-performing assal, capital base and adequacy, mainienance of kban loss
provision and staps taken for recovery of cefaulted loans Including legal measures.

Complied




Status of Compli f ladesh Bank's guidelines for Corporate Governance
(BRPD circular no 16 dated 24.07.2003)

Particul Compliance
Status.
(f) Farmation of supporting committees:
For decision an urgent matters an exacutive commities, whatever nama callsd, may be formed with the | - Complied
directors. There shall be no commitiee or sub-committes of the board other than the exeoutive
the audit commitae. dlractor shall ‘committass.
(g) Appointment of GEO:
The board shall appoint @ campetent GEO fr the bank with the appraval of the Bangladash Bank Complied
2.| Responsibilitiss of the chairman of the board of directors:
{8) As o ohwiman of e board of o oreheman o commico ormed b he board orany | Comphd
o CEM i ) eaasas i Wil 530l polkopoale 7 ecais stberky e
icipats in or ‘operationel end routine sffsirs of the bank.
(5} The chairman may conduct on-site inspaction of any bank-branch of financing aclivities undar the | Complied
purview of tha ovarsight respansibiliies of the board, Ha may call for any information ralating ko bank's
prais o ek B el i A i Ly i ki ki
report 1o the mesling of the board or the execulive commiliee and if deamed ne
epproval of the board, he shall effect necessary action thersan in accordance with h\a aet ruies through
the CEO. Howaver, any corplant agalnst the CEO shall have to be apprised to Bangladash Bank
through the board along wilh the statement of the GEO.
(€) The chalrman may be offersd an office-room, a personal secretarylassistant, a telephone at the | Complied
and a vehice in the business-nterest of tha bank subjact ta the approval of the board.
3. Responsibilities of the adviser:
The adviser, whatever name called, shall advise the board of directors or the CEO on such issues only | No adviser i
for which he is engaged in ferms of the congitions of his appointment. He shall nelther have access Io | - appointed.
the pracess af dacision-making nor shall have the scope of affecling executive autharily in any matiars.
of the bank including financial, administrative or operational affairs.
4. | Responsitilities and authorities of the CEO:
The GEO of the bank, whalover namo calld, shall dkcharge the responslllies and effact the | Compled
authoriies as follows:
{a) In tarms of the finencial, business and administrativa aulhoritias vasted upon him by the board, tha | Complied
CEOQ shall discharge his own responsibilfies. He shall remain accountable for achievement of financial
and other business targets by means of business plan, efficient implementation thersof and prudant
administrative and financial menagament.
(&) The GEO shall ensure compliance of the Bank Campanies Act, 1981 andior other relevant laws and |  Complied
regulations in discharge of routine funchions of the bank,
fehThe Rl oot e s o esaas solibw oAl BekhcConveseedie s [RCoated
e laves/ragulsbns and, if required, may apprise the bosrd post facto.
(d) The recrultment and promotion of ail staff of the bank exoept those in the two flers below him shall | Complied

rast an the GEO, Ha shall ad! in such cases in accordanca wilh tha aparaved sarvica fules on th basis
of the human resources policy and sanctioned strength of employees as approved by the board. The
board or the chalrman of any commitiee of the board or any direcior shall not get invoived or interfere.
into such afiairs. The authorly relating to transfar of and disciplinary maasuras against tha slaff, excapt
those &t one tier below the CEQ, shall rest on him, which he shall apply in accordance with the approved
service rules. Besides, under the purview of the human resources policy as approved by Ihe board, he
shail nominate officars for Iraining etc.
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Auditors' Report to the Shareholders of United Commercial Bank Ltd.
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ie have audited the accompanying Bakance Sheet of United
Commercial Bank Ltd. as on December 31, 2007 and the related
Profit and Loss Account, Cash Flow Statement, Statement af
Changes In Shareholders Equlty and Netes 1o the Financlal
Statemnents for the yeor then endec The preparation of these
financlal statements are the responsibiity of the bank
managament. Our respansibility is to express an opinian on
these financial statements based on ouraudit

‘We conducted our audit in accordance with Bangladesh
Standards on Auciting (BSA). Those Standards require thal we
plan and perform the audit to obiain reasonable assurance
sbout whather the financial statements are free of material
misstatement, An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures In the
financial statements. An audit sko includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management as well as evaluating the overall financial
statements presentation, We belleve that our aydit provides 3
reasanable besls for our opinion.

Except for the effect on the finandial statements of the matters
discussed in note 2viib, 2avib and 1841(a}, in our opinion, the
i Banglaesh
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Accounting Standards (BAS), give 3 true and fair view of the
state of the Bank's affairs as of Decernber 31, 2007 and of the
results of ts ﬂpuam and cash flows o the yea then ended

At 19, he m\:sand regulations Issued by the Bangladesh
Bank, the Companies Act, 1954, the Securties and Deznange
Rule, 1957 and other applicable laws and regulations.

We alsareport that :
0
1o he best of ou knowledge ond bel! were necessry for e

(i) in our apirion, proper boaks of account as required by law
have been kept by the bank so far as it appeared from our
examination of those books and fwhere appiicable] proper
retums adequate for the pumose of our audit have been
received from branches and not visited by us;

i) balance sheet and profit and loss acount of the Bank dealt
with by the report are in agreement with the books of account
and returns;

(v} the expenditure Incurred was for the purpose of the
business of the Bank;

) the finandial posltion of the bank as at Decernber 31, 2007

and the profit for the year then ended have been properly

veflected in the financial statements and prepared in
the Genesally

) the financial statements have been dravn up in conformity
with the Bank Companies Act. 1991 and in accordance with the
accounting rules and regulations issued by the Bangladesh
Bank;

i) rzqulnad capital of the bank fell short by Tic 288,130,787
{note-13,04);

willy the financlal statements conform to the prescribed
standards set out in the accounting regulations issued by the
Bangladesh Bank after consultation with the professional
accounting boies of Bangladesh;

L) by the
been properly maintained and consolidated in the financial
statements and

) the informatian and explanations required by us have been
teceived and found saisfsctory.

Bona)

-

M.J.ag'snm&m
Chartered Accountants

Dated ; May 25,2008, Dhaka



PROPERTIES & ASSETS

CASH
Cash in Hand lindluding Foreign Curtencies)
Balance with Bangladesh Bank & Sonali Bank
(Incluging Foreign Currencies!

LANCE WITH & FINANCIAL
In Bangladesh
Outside Bangladesh

MONEY AT CALL AND SHORT NOTICE

INVESTMENT
Gowvernment Securities
Others

LOANS AND ADVANCES
Loans, Cash Credits and Cverdrafis etc
Bills Purchased and Discounted

FIXED ASSETS INCLUDING PREMISES, FURNITURE ANDFIXTURES
{Less Depreciation)

OTHER ASSETS

NON BANKING ASSETS.

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL

LIABILITIES
BORROWINGS FROM OTHER BANKS,
FINANCIALINSTITUTIONS AND AGENTS ETC
DEPOSITS AND OTHER ACCOUNTS

Current Deposits & Other Accounts

Bils Payable:

Savings Bank Deposits

Term Deposit

OTHER LIABILITIES

TOTAL LIABILITIES

CAPITAL | SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
Paid up Capital

Statutary Reserve

General fleserve

Retained Earning/Profit & Loss Account
TOTAL SHAREHOLDERS ' EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

Nates

300

400

800

1000
1100

1300
1400
1500
1600

Balance Sheet
as at 31st December, 2007

2007 2006
Taka Taka
4,116,910463 2812472,933
974508314
3142402148
TAAAGT 54T 2,100,016,353
397233321 | 1,841839,530
317.34326 258,17653
- 10,000,090
5517,712.534 6,100,772,843
4919,523,1% 5,599,187,159 |
588,189,236 101,585,584
37, 120,031 26,110,094,793
34T45843,050 | 24085316032
220,176,981 2004778,761
422,281,643 291,208,397
113,191,208 11123,054,126
50,180,583,526 36,547,620 445
321,835,385 264,695,789
42.295,996,837 33,015,843 862
6,897,631 814 4,876,154 870
884,479,373 561,000,719
8,089,147.075 7,655,765,180
26,424,738575 19,902,918093
4,425,527,900 2,944,930 877
47,043,360,122 36,225,520,528
29920489 230,157,608
1832359718 898,792,231
363,563,302 363,563,302
142095494 E29.586,776
3,137,213,400 2,322,095,917
50,180,583,526 38,547,620,445
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Off Balance Sheet Items

as at 31st December, 2007

OFF BALANCE SHEET ITEMS NOTE 2007 2006

Taka Taka
CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 17.00 24,162,756,371 15,260,398,314
Acceptances &Endorsements 170 9,081,068,327 6325721876
Letter of Guarantees 22712748 1500372572
Imevocable Letters of Credit 12,669,807,000 7392,032,000

il for Callection 184753543 142,271,866
Other Contingent Liabilities & %

OTHER COMMITMENTS. = =
Documentary credit and other shart term trade related transactions
F purchased and forward

Und i ting facilities
\TEmEEE s s : . )
“TOTAL OFF-BALANCE SHEET ITEMS INCLUDING CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 24,162,756 371 15,260,398,114
Th notes | i falstatements.
B -
pdy 2
tanaging Director Director Director Director

Signestas perour annesed repart of same date

‘

& ANNUAL REPORT 2007

[ —
Dated: Dhaka M. J. ABEDIN & CO.
May 25,2008 Chartered Accountants



Profit and Loss Account
far the year ended 31st December, 2007

2007 2006
OPERATING INCOME Notes Taka Tk
Interest Income 1800 4354735652 | ‘ 3,036,805,368 ‘
Interest pald on deposit and borrowings, etc. 1900 2727030152} | (17437357701
NetInterestincome: 1,267,069,598
Incame from Invesiment. 2000 288,122,804
Commission, Exchange and Brokerage 2100 645,049,897
Other operating income 200 148,133,162
TOTAL OPERATING INCOME (] 2,268,375.261
OPERATING EXPENSES.

Salary and Alloviances B0 TI9,844714
Rent, Taxes, Insurance, Lighting etc, 2400 92,511 872
Legal Expenses 2500 6684020
Postage, Stamps, Telegram, Telephone etc. 2600 25,783,980
Stationery, Printing. Advertisements etc. 700 36014133
Chief Executive's Salary inclucing Other Feas 800 )
Directar's Fee and other expenses. 2900 1,251,977
Auditors Fees ) 1705
Depteciation and repalr of Bank's Assers 3000 73519,107 63182223
Other expenses 31.00 30434 83,904.93
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES (B) 1,306,637,363 1,047,806,352
Profit/[Loss) before Provision ( C)=(A-B) 2017837432 1,320,568,909
Prosion for Loans & Advances 3200 FEEE

Provision for diminution in value of investments 1,726,595

Other provisions 3300 115,895,000

Total provision (D) 350,000,01

Total profit before income Tax(C- D) 1,66,83

Provision for Taxation 3400 52713945 477,707,978
Current Tax Expense 852,713,045 AT 707978
e, \ || |
Net Profit after Tax 815,123, 581,756,931
Appropriations:

Statutory Reserve 333,367 467 201,893,600
General Reserve - -
Dividents - -
Retained Surplus 481,556,000 369,863,931
Earning per ordinary share (EPS) (Basic} 3500 ma 25226
™ - St

(% _dh Rogse—
Wnahglinaq __ Diector Director Director

Signed as per our annexed report of same date.

Dated: Dhaka
May 25, 2008 Chartered Accountants
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Cash Flow Statement
for the year ended 31st December, 2007

Notes 2007 2006
Taka Taka
{A) CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Interest Receipts 4784835205 3317,123,380
Interest Payments (2,727,030,152) 11,749,735,770)
Dividand Receipt 9856476 7,784,792
Fees & Commission Receipt 631,453,545 415724529
Recoveries fiom previously written off advances 127915416 13,508,286
Payments to employees 1617,374,953) {733,292,714)
Payments to suppliers (194822,640) {154,309,985)
Income Tax paid 1627,834,272) {518,062,654)
Receipt from ather operating activities 3600 625359721 377,458,330
Payment for other activities 3700 (136,761,984) {112951.473)
Operating profit before changes in
operating Assets and Liabilities (i} 1,574,996,362 863,247,721
Changes in aperating assets and lisbilities:
Statutory Deposic 1,079,663,963 13.242293,2%9]
Purchase/Sales of trading securities 1396,603,653) (26,938,404]
Loans and advances to customers (11,581,255,107) (973,458,961}
Other Assets. /OO (62,302,810) {262442,048)
Deposit from customers 9,280,152.975 856,512,855
Other liabilities 3900 275,247,525 395,091,426
Cash utilised in Opertaing Assets and Liablities (I} 11,405,097,101) 1655,528,431)
Iet cash flow from operating activities {i-i) 169,599,261 207,715,790
{8) CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Procesds from Sales of Securities - 47,836,976
Purchase of Securities (100,000,000) 2
Purchase of Property,Plant & Equipments (189,607.821) (62441,437)
Sales of Property, Plant & Equipments 1452,788 1,526,808
Net cash increase/decrease for sales of subsidiary
INet cash employed ininvesting activities (288,150,033) {12975,648)
{C) CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Receipt from borrowing &issuance of debt securities 60,000,000 260,000,000
Repayment of barrowing and release of debt securitles 12860404) (233,673
Cash recaived from Issuing of ordinary shares .
Cash dlvidand payment . -
et cash received from financing activities 57,139,59% 255,766,327
{D) Net cash increase/{decrease] (A+B+C) (61,111,176) 1412,737,752)
{E) Effects of the changes of exchange rate on cash and cash equivalents - -
{F) Opening Cash and cash equivalent at 15t January, 2007 4932489286 4471959317
{G) Closing Cash and cash equivalent at December 31,2007 40.00 4,861,378,110 4,922,485,286.
ntes 1 1o

bl mo—

in < Drector Drector

Signed as per our annexed report of same date Epona o

Dated:Dhaka M. ). ABEDIN&CO.
May 25,2008 Chartered Accountants
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Statement of Changes in Equity

for the year ended 31st December, 2007

Particulars Paidup Statutory General  Retained Total
Caphal Raserva Resarva Surplus.
Teka Taka Taka Taka Taka
Balance a5 at January 01, 2006 BISTE8 686899231 ISBOBSABG  4SOTEABAS 1734865170
Changes in Accounting Policy - - - - -

Restated Balance 230,157,608 686899231  35BOSSAS6 459,722,845 1,734,865170
Surplus/Deficit on Revaluation of Properties B 2 - s :
Deficit/Surplus an Revaluation of Investments - - - - .
Other Deficit/Surplus. - - 5477816 - 5477816
Met Gains and Losses not Recognized in

Income Statement - - -
Net Profitfor the year B .
Dividends & - <
Issue of Share Capital - - -
Appropriation made during the year 211,893,000

581756931 581756931

[¢i] l‘aua;m;

t December 31,2006 230,157,608  £98,792231 363563302 829,586,776 2322099917

Balance as at January 01,2007 JISTE8 898792231 ASEIIND  B29SEATVE 2322099917
Changes in Accounting Policy - - . - .
Rastated Balance 230,157,608 895792231 363563302 829566776 2312099917
Surplus/Defict on Revaluation of Properties - - - - -
Surplus/Defict on Revaluation of Investments - - . -

Other Surplus/Deficit - - - -

Net Gains and Lasses not Recognized in

Income Statement - - - - .
Net Proftfor the year - - GISIBAT 81513487
Dhidends s pare For 2007 65,047,282 - 89,047.282) .
ssue of Share Capital - - . .

Appropriation made during the year - 333567487 1333,567,487)

Balance as at December 31,2007 295,204,850 1232359718 361,563,302 1,242,095494 3,137,223,404
“The accompanying notes 1 to 40 form an integral part of these financial statements

e R /gf

Director Director Direct

Signed in terms of our separate report of even dte.

\,
Dated:Dhaka M. J. ABEDIN&CO.
May 25,2008 Chartered Accountants
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Statement of Liquidity

Maturity Analysis of Assets & Liabilities as on 31st December, 2007

Particulars Upta1 Owerimon | Overdmon | Overiyesr | OwerSymars | Totl
Month upto3mon | uptaizmon | upto5year

ASSETS:

Cash 4116910463 4116910463

Balance with Other Bank & 454467647 | 250,000,000 - - 748,867,687

Financial Institutions

Monay at Cal

and Short Notice - -

Investment 205150391 | 5000000 | 464183338 | 2802204598 | 1341128207 | 55117125M

Loans and Advances 4173555306 | 9597584088 | 13741005667 | 7151377909 | 2896477061 | 37566020031

Presmises and Fixed Assets - 43910516 | 129497860 | PBAPYAET | 422287543

Other Assets 420830265 | NM5E71 | 186579265 | 1062813702 | 3222014 | 1813191208

Non Barking Assets -

TOTAL ASSETS 9419954073 | 9,883,329,959 | 14435704786 | 11,351,867,959 | 5,089,706,743 | 50,180,583,526

LIABILITIES :~ |

Barrowing from Bangladesh 262,803,468 = 1892321 57,139,596 321 835,385

Bank other Banks, Financial

Institutions and Agents,etc.

Deposits BA26,966,535 | 8580444207 | 17610,643175 | 5444637563 | 3624305203 | 42,295,996,637

Other Accounts

Pravisions and Other Liabiliies B524B8521 | 10BB1OADS | 599760040 | 2BEAASREI 4425,527.900

‘TOTAL LIABILITIES 742258528 | S09B264102 | 18212296436 | BI66235813 | 324305243 | 42043360122

NET LIQUIDITY GAP 1677695505 | 785065857 | (3,776,591,650) | 2985652146 | 1465401,506 [ 3137223004

N Net resil ofthe tquidity Statement represents the Shareholders' Fquity ofthe Bank,

naging Di

Dated:Ohaka
May 25,2008

Director

Director

bong] o~

“W.LAsEDI

Director

Neco. -

Chartered Accountants



Notes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended December 31, 2007

1.00 The Bank and its Activities

‘The United Commercial Bank Limited (UCBL) was Incorperated in Bangladesh as a public limited company with
limited liabliity as on the 26th day of June of 1383 under Companles Act 1913 (subsequently replaced by
C e A after i P

its
£ 13th November branches all aver

The principal place of business and the registered office are located at 60, Motijheel Commercial Area, Federation
Bhabian, Dhaka-1000, Bangladesh.

‘The principal actlvities carried aut by the bank include all kinds of commarcial banking activities / sarvices to it
customers thraugh [ts branches and electronic delivery channels in Bangladesh.

2 Accounting Palicies and Basl

The of the Comp de up to 315t December each year, and are prepared under the

historicalcost convention, andinaccordance wit it schedule f Bank Comparies Act (BCA)of 1991, Bangladesh

Bankcirculars, Accounting Act 1994, the L the

Stock Exchanges, the Securities and Exch: 1987 and other

Basis of Consolidation

A separate setofteconds for f of affairs and I tof the
d st the Head Office of hich th ial statements have been

prepmn,

(i) Revenue Recognition
The revenue during the year are recognized as following which satisfy all canditions of revenue recognition as
prescribed by BAS 18 * Revenue Recognition”,

(a) Interest iy pr on but charged on quarterly basls.

(b} Interest Is charged on classifled loans and advances by crediting "Interest Suspense Account” as per Bangladesh
Bank BRPD circular No, 16 of 1385 and such Interest wes not taken Into Income,

(<) Dividend income Is recognized et the time when It is realized,

(d) Income on Investments Is recognized on acorual basls

(e} Commission and di ils pure at the time of realtzation.
(i) Recognition of Intarest on Dupﬂll

king i daily bal
by

i for respective deposits and credited to d

spplicable on balance lying In current deposit account. Interest on FDR accrued but not due to clients A/c was
edited to *Other Liablicy A% - Interest Payable".

(b Othe s accrual basts,

(v} Fees and Commission Income

Fess and commission income arises on services provided by the Bank are recognised on a cash receipt basis,

Commission charged to custamers on letters of credit and letters of guarantee is credited to incame at the time of
effecting the transactions.

2 ANNUAL REPORT 2007
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Notes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended December 31, 2007

(v] Fixed Assets and Deprediation

(a) Assets are stated at cost |ess accumulated depreciation.

(b} Depreciation has been charged on motor vehicles

and Computer s applled. No has been charged on Land.

Depreciation Is charged for the assets which are purchased before the month of Decamber and adjust the
the time of disposal.

Name of the Assets Rae of Depreciation
Charging Depreciation
Immawable Property ( Land) NIL Not Applicable
Immauable Property ( Bullding] 108 pa Resducing Balance Method
Fumniture &Fhitures 0% pa. Reducing Balance Method
Wehicles 208 pa. Straight Line Methad
Office Equipment. 20%pa. Reducing Balance Method
Computerk Equipments 20%pa, Straight Line Method
Computer Software 25%pa Straight Line Method
(v1) Provident Fund
Provident fund benefits are given to the employees of the Bank in accordance with the registered Provident Fund
Aules. The C flcserig Dhaka (Northi h
fund within of part - B of the of Income Tax
Ordinance 1984, mevewgnmon :uukeﬁecmam Novembr 30,1588 The Furd T apersted b Eaprlof T i
<consisting the Bank All c 10 of their basi
salary iption to the Fund, The Bank al o * contribution. Interest
i is cred ; yearly basis,
(vil) Gratuity
(a) Graruity benefits are given ta the the ith the appraved

Natlonal Board maevenue has approved the gmuwrund 3 recognized g gmumymnd on December 27, 1985.
The fund oard of Trustees consisting 3 (Three) mamb
gratuity henefit after \:\umplmun of minimum § (five) yEarsDFservlnE inthe ank Thegralurty is calculated on the
basis of last hasic pay and is payable at the rate of ane month's basic pay for every completed year who have
rendered service upta 5 (Five] years and two montis basic pay for every completed year who have rendered

service upto 10 (Ten) years. Gratuity 50 1o the fund and ch o f the Bank,
(b) Shortfall on Gratuity Fund has h:en assessed at Tk 1.26,00,000/-upto 31-12-2006 Bank shall provide Tk
10,00,00,000/- ten crore} January 2008 for d Deposit il 2012
2gainst shorfall amm.zs,oamaf in GmunyF nd. for gratuity 2007.

(viii) Earning per Shares (EPS)

‘The company calculates eamings per share (EPS) i BAS33" which has been

shawn on the face of Profit and Loss Account. This has been calculated by dividing the net proflr after tax by the
total number of ordinary shares outstanding at the end of the year.

(i) Statement of | idity
The liguidity statement of assets and labllitles as on the reporting date has been prepared on residual maturity
term as per following basls

ol Balance with other Institutions, d : e basts of their
maturity term.

b) Inwestment are on the basis of their residual maturity term.

) Loan and adv the basis of their repay ity schedule.



Notes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended December 31, 2007

d} Fixed assets are on the basis of their useful lives.
) Other assets are on the basis of their adjustment.

) Borrawings from ather banks, financial institutions and agents as per their maturity/ repayment term

a i ts the basis of their ity trend,
hj Gther long term liability on the basis of their maturity term

i) Provisions and other liabilities are on the basis of their settlement.

(x] Cash Flow Statement

Cash Flow Statement is prepared principally BAS7"Cash and the cash flow

from the operating activities have baen presented under direct meshad as prescribed by the Securities and
1987 Paragraph 15 (b} of BAS-7 which provides that "Emterprises

are Encouraged to Report Cash Flow from Operating Activities using the Direct Method”.

(xi) Statement of Changing In Equity
Statement of Changing in Equity has been preparedin accordance with BAS-1,"Presentation of Financial
Statements” and under the guidelines of Bangladesh Bank BRPD Circular No.14 dated June 25, 2003.

(o) Fol ImcwnntyTrlnilnhnl

lent Tak ing the ruling exchange rates on the
datas of such transactions, Assets and [labilities as a( 315t Dacember 2007 in foreign currency are translated into
Taka currency at the prevalling mid rate and notional rates of the concamed forelgn currancies of that day.
Difference arising through transactions of foreign currencies buying and selling on different dates of the year has
been adjusted by debiting / crediting to exchange gain or loss account.

Bank did hange dealings during the year 2007.

{xdii) Post Balance Sheet Events

There is na material events accurred after the post balance sheet date upto the signing the audit repart.
{xiv) Seqment Reporting

The bank has only one repartable business seqments and the operation of the bank Is within the geographical
territory of Bangladesh. Hence segment reporting In accordance with BAS-14 "Segment Reporting” s not
applicable.

() Risk Management
The Bank has taken initiative to bring down business riskat an acceptabl i ing the Risk
Management guidelines cavering the following risk areas

(a) Asset/Liability Management
‘The Bank has formed an Asset-Liabllity Commitree (ALCO) for manttoring Balance sheet risk and liquidity risk of the
Bank. The Balance Shect isk I defincd as potentislchange in earnings due to change in rate of nterest,foreign
exchange rates which are nat of trading C0) review the liquiity

the maturity of assets and liabilities, deposit and lending prici i planana
requiar basis,

(b) Credit Risk Management
el (6 e v ik o e Serclint o ol delc i e ol e ¢ e o
counter party vl fal the agreed itions. To assess and to
sk, the rvedll’ﬁ\sk

Bink's «credit risk management am\fl(lﬁ have baen designed 1o Identify, measure, manitor and control all these

& ANNUAL REPORT 2007



£ ANNUAL REPORT 2007

Notes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended December 31, 2007

Bank h: ited duties of the officers d i it activities. Under the credit
quideline i nd recovery function have been segregated. For this
purpeieBﬂhlEe)swarite unit has been formed redt dlvislon. Th redit

Unit (b} ing and! Recovery Unit,

Allthe instructions of Bangladesh Bank relating to credit are strictly followed while sanctioning a credit, Loans are
dassified and provisi ined as per i

(c) Fareign Exchange Risk

Foreign Exchange Risk is defined 25 the patential ings arising due ta change in

foreign exchange. The rlsk ofthe asthe ried aut on behalfof
the cust inst LIC and other remittanc No foreign ge dealing on Bank's

account was condlcted during the year. The frant Office of Treasury conducts the transactions independently and
the back office of Treasury is n?spunslh\z for verification of the deals and passing of their entries in the books of

account, The jostro done on entries beyond 30 days
are reviewed by the Mamgemmm. settlement.

(e Prevention of Money Laundering

Woneylaundering skl defined a5 bt ki fpicn and isentes incurred a3 penalty for being negligent in
prevention of maney tomanage the i has set up an effective

Anti-Maney Laundering Program in line with Anti-Money Laundering Act and Bangladesh Bank guidance. The Bank
has a designated Chief Compllance Gfficer at Head Office and (nmpl\anwufﬁaer #tbranches who Independently

review the ofth ts to werify suspici
prevention of money laundering and introduced Know Your Customer (KYC) pwgmmandTﬂmsaman profile (TF)
of customers at branch level and all other g complied Continuous trainingis
being imparted to all s af OFf ©

and transactions.

(e} Internal Contral and Compllance
Internal Control and Campliance is a process ta provide high level of pratection from etrors, omissions, Impraper

&forgeries ply with legal and regulatory intesnal Control and
© jision undertakes special audit of Head Office for
review of the operations and compliance 1o banks and regulatory requirements. The Audit Commiitee of the Board
subsequenty reviews the reports of the Intemal Controf and G . The Bank h
() Operational Risk.

‘Operatianal risk may arise from errar and fraud due to lack of Internal Control and compliance. Management

thraugh Intemal Control and Compliznce Divisicn cantrals operatianal procedure of the Bank. Intemal Cantral nd

Compllanca Divislon undertakes perlodical and special audit of the branches and departments at the Head Offlce

for review of the operation and :omplmm of statutory requirements. The Audit Committee of the Board
reviews the reports of | Control and Compl

(xvi) Taxation

(a) Current Tax

The company Is a publicly traded company as per the Income Tax Ordinance 1984, Provision for the Income Tax
has been made at the 45% in respect of

(b) Defarrad Tax

Deferred Tax iability was not computed.

(xvil) Statutory Reserve

Bank Companies Act, 1991 requires the Bank to transfer 20% of its current year's profic befare tax to reserve until
such reserve equals to its paid up capital.




Notes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended December 31, 2007

(acviii) Advances and Provisions

@) stated in the

(bl Interest s calculated an a daily product basis but charged and accounted for quarterly on accrual basis. [nterest
onclassified loans and advances [s keptin as per Instructions and such Interest
Is @

(e} loa s made on the bass of periadical review by the management a5 per the

Instructions cantained in Bangladesh Bank BCD Circular No.34 dated 16 November 1989, BCD Circular No.20 dated
27 December 1994, BCD Circular No.1 2 dated 4 September 1995, BRPD Circular No. 16 dated 6 December 1998,
BRPD Crcular No.9 dated 14 May 2001, BRPD Cicular No.02 of February 2005, BRPD Circular No.09 of August 2005

and BRPD Circular No.17 dated 06 De ber 2005. The ion rates i

General provision on general o & 0%

General provision on special mention account e 0%

General provision on small and medium enterprise e 0%

General provisian on consumer financing @ 02%

General provision on substandard loans and advances & 20%

General provision on doubtful loans and advances & 50%

General provisian on badfioss lnan and atvances ©100%
Loans and offtathe. thereis norealist of recovery and (i) against
‘which legal cases are pending for more than five years as per. However,

Ban!
willlnot reduce the claim agalnst the barrower, Detalled memorandum records for all such write off accounts are
malntained carefully and followed up.

(xix) Off Balance Sheet Items & Provision

Off-balance sheet items have been disclosed under il ilities and other i as per
Bangladesh Bank guidelines. As per BRPD Circular # 10, dated September 18, 2007 Banks are advised to maintain
provisian & 0.50% effective from December, 2007 and @ 1.00% effective from Dacember 2006 against off-balance

sheet exposures (LIC ddilon to the existing
!ﬂJle

!('ﬂll‘ltlﬂj ially i at cost, includin, iisition charges associated with the
mvmmmt.P liscount accredited,
Held to Maturity (HTM)
Inwestment which hawe *fixed or i payments” and. i ta be held to ity classified as

*Held ta Maturity”. these investments are subsequent measured at amortized cost, less any provision for
Impairmentin value, Amortised cost i calculated by taking into account any discount or acquisition.. Any gain or
oss onsuch investment s recagnised in the profitand loss when the investment or
impaired.

Held for Trading (HFT)

ired principally for the purp selling m hart
wading or assuch by the After| 1t prasent
value and any change in the present value is recognised in the profit and m.szmunmru«a,ear.n um:h it arises.

Value of investments has been shawn as under ;.

Govemment treasury bill (HFT) At present value
Government treasury bill (HTH) At present value

Government treasury bill (HTM) Atpresent ualue

Zero coupan bonds M present value

Prise bond and ather bonds Atcost price

Debentures Atcost price

Un quated shares Atcost price

Quoted shares Atcostar Is bower &t balance sheet date,
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Notes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended December 31, 2007

inter bank
Accounts with regard to inter bank (in weedl as inter reconciled
regularly and there are no materlaldfferences which may affect the financlal statements significantly.

(odl) Cash and Cash Equivalent
Cash

coins an hand, with Bangladesh I!unkand
highly liquid i 1 are subject to i i hanges in their fair
(i) Comparative information
(a) Wherever cansidered necessary, figures of previous year have been rearranged for comparlsan purpose.
(b Figures i accounts have to the nearest Taka.
{odv) Audit Committea
The audi the board was it the Board of Directors of the bank in its emergent meeting
held on 3rd April 2004, Meeting held on June 14,2005,
‘The Audlt Committee of the Board of Directors cnslsted of the following 3 {three) members of the Board.

sl | Name i Status with Status with Educational

the Bank. the Committee Qualification

01 | MrmASsbur | owector Chalrman MBA

02 | . Sharif Zahir | Director Member BS.C (Economics) USA

03 | Mr. Kazi Enamul Hoque | Director Member B.Com.

During the year 2007, the Audit Committee has conducted 7 [Seven) meetings. Details of the meetings are shown
below by date,

Meeting No. Held on
9th February 06,2007
10th Warch 19, 2007
1th May 13, 2007
12th June 14, 2007
13th June 25,2007
T4th July 07, 2007
15th Novernber 26, 2007

The Audit Committee discussed the following issues during the year 2007

(a) Rewiew: of Bani's Financial Statements.

(b Review the i o BI} and its. ompliance
thereaf.
() Manitoring the &G

the Internal af the branc! d status of compliance thereaf.

(e} Rewiew of the classified portfalio and recovery pasition of the Bank
() Review of the large classified fstuck up (Top 20 accounts) of the Bank.

(g} Appointment of Auditars of the Bank for the year 2008.



Notes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended December 31, 2007

taorv) Auditors' warking-hour

The extemal auditors, M/s. M. . Abedin & Co., Chartered Accountants of the Bank worked more than 4,488 hours at
‘the Bank's Head Office and different branches. During thelr audlt, they have audlted above 80% of the Bank's risk.
weighted assets s at the reporting date.

torvi) Regulatory and Legal Compliance:
The bank complied wit i and

(a) The Bank Companies Act, 1931.
(b) The Companies Act, 1984
(c) Rules and Regulations issued by Bangladesh Bank

() T! fes and 1987, The it Exchanges Ordinance 1969, The Securities and
Exchange Commission Act 1993, i Car ic Issug) Rules 2006.

(€} The income Tax Ordinance, 1984

(f The VAT Act, 1991
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Notes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended December 31, 2007

2007 2006
300 Grsh InHord and with Banglockesh Bk and Sonal Bank Taka Tala
In Lo(a\ wm 96051989 545,868,299
In Foreign Curency (WES) -
In Foreign Currency smes nareon
974,508314 661,344316
Balance with Bangladesh Bank & Sonali Bank
In Local Currency 2,605,794,996 709
In Forsign Curency 536,607,153 442045313
EAL 2151128817
281 3
Balance with Bangladesh Bank &=
In Local Currency 2071453002 1414263906
In Foreign Currency 536,607,153 447,085313
2/608,060,255 1856,309,219
Balance with Sonali Bank.
In Local Currency 534,341,894 294,819,398
In Fareign Currency - -
241, 204819308

3.01 Statutory Deposit:
Cashreserie i i
accordance with section 33 of Bank Companies Act, 1991 and BAPD Clrcular nos, 11 and 12 dated 25 August 2003,

malmalnedw\m Bangladesh Eankin mmfmuﬂtand ‘S%s‘a[uturyllquldny requitement,including CRR, on the

m of trea
balances with Bangladesh Bank, CRR and SLRmserve m:\rm\ned by the bank are shown below :

3.1.1 Cash Reserve Requirement (CRR]
{5.00% of Average Demand & Time Liabilities)

Required Reserve 1,887,998,688 1481127075
Actual Reserve Held with B Bank 2,071,453,102 1492,204,000
Surplus/{Deficit) 183454114 11076935

3.1.2 Statutory Liquidity Requirement (SLR)
13.00% of Average Demand & Time Liabilities)

Required Reserve 4,908,797 368 3,850,930,355
Actual Reserve Held 6,414,384,779 6,943,970,114
Surplus/Deficit _1505567412  3.093.032.719
Total Requirement (14+2A) 6,796,796,356 5332057,470
Total Held (18-+28) BABSEITEE1 8436174114
Total Surplusi{Shortfall) (1C+2C} T6B9,041526  3,104,116,64%
3.1.3 Held for Statutary Liquidity Raito

Cashin hand 960,519,689 649,868,299

Bangladesh 2605734996 1767118656
Government Securities 199740691 4331,517,147
Gowvernment Bonds 4674332805 1618271612
Stock of Prized Band 5,449,700 4,398,400
Debenture (HBFC) 40,000,000 45,000,000

BABSEIIEET  BA 114

Figures of previous yeat have been rearranged, whrever cansidered necessary, to conform the current year's

presentation,
4.00 BALANCEWITH OTHER BANK AND FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS
Inside Bangladesh Note - 4.01 397233321 1841,839.830
Outside Bangladesh (Annexure - A) 347,234,326 258,1

18,353
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Notes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended December 31, 2007

Inside Bangladesh

Clty Card)
Saratd chartered B i Cond)
Dutch Bangla Bark Ltd.

STD Account
Janata Bank
Aupali Bank
Sonali Bank B.8 Avenue

Fixed Deposit
BRAC Bank Ltd.

National Bank of Pakistan

Dhaka Bank Lid.

outheast Bank Ltd.

Eastem Bank Ltd.

Arab Bangladesh Bank Ltd.
Natlonal Bank of Pakistan

Dutch Bangla Bank Ltd.

One Bank L

Uttara Finance & Investment Ltd,

On Demand
Upta 3 Month:
Over 3 Months upta 1 Year

Money at Call and Short Notice

Call Loan Advanced to Bankers
Sonall Bank

Bark Asla Lid.

National Cerdit & Commerce Bank Ltd.
Arab Bangladesh Bank

State Bank of India

callL

Peoples Leasing and Financil Senvices Lt

Government Securites (Notes6.1)
Others (Notes 6.2}

2007
Taka

65,064,374

89,252,983

52,097,294
5,785,094
97,

57.980338

200,000,000

50,000,000

250,000,000
397.233321
Maturity Grouping of Balances with Other Banks & Financial Institutions

436,487,309
307,980,338

4915,523,19
59,189,338
5517712534

2006
Take

44477133
10,918,895

5321,200
60,717,228

24,587,121
6440223
95,258

31,122,602

1.841,839830

418282373
205224502

623,507,275

10,000,000
10,000,000
16,000,000

5,999,187.15%
101,585,684
6,100,772,843
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Notes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended December 31, 2007

602

803

604

7.00
701

Government Securhiies

Treasury Bill (At value)
Treasury Bond (5 Years)

Govt Treasury Bond (10 Vears)

Bangladesh Bank Bill

Debenture (At cost)

Prize Bond (At cost)

Other Invastments

Share (At cost) Details in Annesxure-8
Zera Coupan Band

Maturity Grouping of Investment

On Demand
Upta 3 Manths

Over 3 Months upta 1 Year
Over 1Year Upto 5 Years
Over 5 years

Cost Value

Particulars

Treasury Bills (Government Securities)
Government Treasury Bond [5 Years)
Gavemment Treasury Band (10 Years)
Debenture

Shares.
Stock of Prize Bond

Loans and Advances
Loans, Cash Cradit & Overdraft etc.
Insida Bangladash

Loan

Cash Credit

rdraft
Outside Bangladesh

2007,

Inland Bills Purchased

Local Bill Discounted

Payable Inside Bangladesh

Foreign Bills Purchased & Discounted

2007 2006

Taka Taka
199,740,691 2,753,391,816
2,753,204598 100873,799
921,128,207 1,517397,813
1,578,125.331

40,000,000 45,000,000
491552319 5999187150
101,585,684

598,189,338

5440,700 4385400
204,740,691 1,732,070,013
454189338 2439354921

2907,20,55 387,051,696
1.936,1268,207 1.537,397.813
5,517,712,534 6,100,772,843

Cost
Taka Market value on

199,740,681 199,740,601
2753204598 2753204508
1921,126207  1,921,128207

000,000 100,01

598,189,338 818,473,056

5,449,700 5,449,700
5517712534 5737996252
21114440287 13757275225
7975133220 326,453,865
5,656,269,543 4,001,586,942
34745843050 24085316032
2137083650  1,592,350,152

663093331 432428609
2,820,176.981 2024778761
37566020031 26110084793



7.02

7.03

7.08

7.05

7.06

Notes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended December 31, 2007

Maturity Grouping of Loans & Advances
{Including Bills Purchased and Discounted)
Payable on Demand
Upta 3 Month
Over 3 Month upto 1 Year
Over 1Year upto § Year
Over 5 years

Loans & Adv:

Advances 1o the companies or firms In which the Directors of
the Bankare interested

Advances to Chief Executive and Other Senior Executives
Advmnesmlnduurywke

Large &

Sma\l&cmago

Advances ta Customers Group

Total Loans & Advance

Geographical Location Wise Loans and Advances

rban
Dhaka Region

Aajshahi Region
Khulna Region
Barisal Reglon

Rural

Dhaka Region
Chittagong Region
Sylhet flegion
Aajshahi Region
Khulna Region
Barisal Region

2007
Taka

4,173,555,306
597,581,263
13,741,025,667
7,157,377,909
2806179386
57,566,020,031

1,268,849
111,770,068

842,400,000
481,200,000
28,542,381,114
37,566,020031

23351,263,521
10,061,993.041
102,406,589
1,561,671,704
1517,523,734
41,247,225
36836105812
586,465,037
108,433,641
47,617,660
184,398,879

2915217
ETQE'M\ 31

Detail of Information an Advances more than 15% of Bank's Total Capital

Number of Clients.
Amount of Outstanding Advances (Annexure-C)
Classified Amount

Sector Wise Loans and Advancas
Cantinuaus Loan

Demand Loan

Term Loan (Upto 5 Years)

Term Loan {Over 5 Years)

Staff Loan

Industry Wisa Loans and Advances
Agriculture and Fishery

Industry
Large & Medium

Transport & Communication
Commerce & Trade

Import

Export

Others

Ell
7,380,500,000

16,764,650,000
11,103,626,000

14,041,193,400
9,945,935,289
2276113350
836,105,506
37,566,020,031

2006
Taka

2,348982313
5,086,587.914
12,347,091,709
2,865442.046.
3,461,690,111
26110,084.793

1,268,849
102,680,544

5,204,500,000
528,900,000
20,272,745,400
26710054793

16,210,381,913
7,148,209,994
101,042,573
1,048,185,119
906,642,237
26,784,505
25441336341
386,935,057
75/627,748
38,719,256
167,476,303

668,756,452
261 793

52
6,833,100.000

13411,545,000
6,232,079,000
3,168,944.000

000

0574541
239,073,000
26,110,095,000

5,204,500,000
528,500,000
980,503,832
196,012,501
10,021,590.959
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Notes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended December 31, 2007

2007 2006
7.07 Nature wise Loans and Adv: Taka Taka
Time Loan 580,547,653 814,172,659
Loan Cash Credit 7,975,133.220 £,326,153,865
Owerdraft 5/656,269,543 4,001,586,942
Import Loan 947,146,083 866,953,181
Loan against Trust Receipt 7,407,741,825 4,422,144,819
Packing Credit 428070,130 283,156,164
Hause Building Loan (indluding Staff) 1334326084 980,603,832
Term Loan 7,183,306,987 4130435522
Others 3238301525 2,259.309,048
Bill Purchase and Discounted 2,820,176,981 2,024,7;
37,566,020,031
7.08 Classification of Loans & Advances According
‘o Bangladesh Bank’s Guidelines
Undlassifie
Standard (SMA) 579,371,000 286,925,000
stamm (Small & Mednum Enterprise] 4385039000  2,727.911,000
tandard (Consumer Finance] 261,077,000 71,265,000
slundurd (Others) 30,490,150,031 22,102,790,793
35719637031 25188891793
Classified
5ub - Standard 294,187,000 43323,000
Doubtful 433,734,000 67,195,000
Bad & Loss 1 118462,000 810685000
3,000 921,203,000
3; 566020031 26,110,084,083
.00
Pravision Pravision
—Pequired  ___Required
General Provision
Unclassified 302,543,000 218637.000
Special Mention Alc 27,874,000 13,507,000
Small & Medium Ent (SME) 87,781,000 54,558,000
Consumer Finance 13,054,000 3,563,000
431,258,000 700,265,000
Specfic Pravision
Sub -Standard 46,127,000 3,700,000
Doubtful 11,891,000
Bad & Loss 401,440,000
417,031,000

Reguired Provision for | oans & Advances 707,296,000
Total Provision heid 1.029,217,000
Excessitshort) Provision 921,000

7.10  Discloure of Particulars of Advances
i) Debts considered good in respect of which the

banking company is fully secured; 33367130016 23,802,864,307
if) Debts considered good for which the banking company holds

i other security than the debtors persanal security; 3866996804 1,092,985,749
ifi} Debr habilities of

ane or e Gion o the persanal security 331,893,211 314244737

iv) Dabsts adversely classified. provision not maintained there against
37,566,020,031 26,110,084,793
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Notes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended December 31, 2007

v) Debits due by directors or officers of the banking or any of them
elther severally of olntly with any other person;

i) D af the
banking company are Interested as directors, panﬂen ormanaging
agents or in case of private companies, a3 membei

i Maximun tota amountof advances, temporary aduances made ot
any time during the year to directors or managers o officers of th
Bl e o s A S 61l ()
other person;

vi amount of advances, i

2007
Taka

236,502,339

1,268,849

7E875,000

i}
granted during the year to the companies or fimns in which the Directors
of th

the case of private companies as members;
%) Due fram banking companies;
x} Amount of classified advances on which n interest is applied;

a) Decreasef Increase in provision;
b} Amount realised against loan previously written off;

<) Amount of provislon kept against loan classified 2s Bac oss on
the balance sheet date and

d} Interest credited to Interest Suspense Account,
xi) Cumulative amount of the written off loan;
i) Amount wittten off during the year and

il itten offloan
Bl Discounted and Purchased

a) Payable In Bangladesh
b) Payable Outside Bangladesh

ty

Upto 1 Menth
Over 1 Month upto 3 Months
Quer 3 Month upto & Months
Ower 6 Months

1,11B,462,000
(34,966,796}
127915416

617,028,039
167,353,092
2,050,284,788
123,887,497
2,050,204,788

2,137,083,650
663,083, 331
282017

718978314
136,157,104

2,820,176,981

2006
Taka

240,342,227

1,268,843

97,142,000

810,685,000
127.930.000)
13,509,286

738,952,081
86,576,167
1,926,407,291
73511628
1,821,083720

1,592,350,152

432,428,609
2,024,778.761

228,906,163

91,516,089
2,024,778.761
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for the year ended December 31, 2007

712 ¥ borrowers during the year 2007.

Mame of Branches Suitvalue 2007 Suit value 2006
Bahaddarhat Branch 230913181 40100271
Bangshal Branch 400721304 <
Barisal Branch - 1,153,90290
Chapal Nawabgan] Branch - 480,47,35
Chapal Nawabgon] Branch - 2011,535.21
Cox's Bazar Branch = 379337474
Cox's Bazar Branch - 485831807
Cox's Bazar Branch - 240,361.12
Elephant Road Branch 2,143,006.00 8,829,553.00
Elephant Road Branch - 574,186.00
Foreign Exchange Branch 3,600,749.00 :
Islampur Branch - 1,267,003.00
Islampur Branch E: 9,963,034,00
Jubllee Road Branch - 53187564
Khenjahan All Road Branch 356641746 1150822577
Khanjahan All Road Branch 6,004,760.16 -
Khanjahan All Road Branch - 61,694.86
Khanjahan Ali Road Branch - X
Khatunganj Branch - RanzIm
Khatungan] Branch - 427 85100
Khuina Branch 3601,012.28 1367,742.91
Khuina Branch 27173553 197.090.92
Khulna Branch 1,427,83.87 2
Khulna Branch 520378.42 -
Mohemmadpur Branch - 1341687797
Muradpur Branch - 1,849,103.29
Nayabazar Branch - 72637456
0. R Nizam Road Branch - 499,.858.95
0. R Nizam Road Branch - 5,136,854.00
Principal Branch 208,257.34 7,027,800.00
Principal Branch - 1223038800
Principal Branch 027,500.00

Rangpur Branch 42005575 158934700
28,185.008.78 210,892 479.92
8.00 Premises and Fixed Assets

Immovable Property (Land) 111,331,610 108,784,840
Immovzble Praperty Buikding) X 24,273,877
Furniture and Ficture 100,106,354 71,518,947
Office Equipments. 47,289,247 33038062
Computer & Equipments 47,892,355 27,410,854
Bank's Carf Scootet/Vehicle 14,838,562 21,335,204
puter Sofoware 12,089,975 4847513
422,281,643 291,209,397
Details of Premisis & Fixed i ]
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2007

9.00 Other Assets Taka

Stationery, Stamps & Security Paper 21324847

Advance Rent 51,167,996

Stock of Credit Card 2,330,193

Securlty Deposit 185,568

Advance Deposit 2,071,311

Advance Income Tax paid (Note - 9.04) 1290,592,583

Suspense Account (Note- 9.01) 40,867,857

UCB Intemational School Project 2,027,559

Interest Receivable 182,027,565

Accrued Income 185,557

Work n Progress 2204376

Others (Note - 9,02} 42,582,605

Branch Adjustment Account 174,523,391 187,603,279

1813,191,208  1,123,054,126
Inter Branch and Head Offlce Transactions Net

ran
orlginated but ot responded at Balance Sheet date.
“This is made up as follovs:

Due from Branches 17814983136 14624239317
Due to Branches 17640350745 14436636038
174,623,391 187,603,279
December 31, 2007 are given below:
Debit Entries Credit Entries
Particulars No.ofEntries  Amount | No.ofEntries Amount in Taka
Ouer 3 months upto & months 105 25,554,000 61 24,649,000
Over § months upte 3 months 40 5,306,000 2 2,552,000
Over 9 months upta 1 year 28 6,603,000 13 5911,000
Over 1 year 76 33,815,000 a7 24,246,000
29 71878000 145 57,358,000

9.01 Suspense Account

Sundry Debtors 17,557,483 19274570
Advance against TA/DA 610,810 351,365
Advance against Petty Cash X -
Advance against Postage 10,609 10,109
Exclse Duty 1,781,260 1490970
Advance agalnst BSP/PSP 13,541,567 1,267,694,
Protested Bl 322204 322204
Interest on Sanchay Patra 4111166 1.532.243
S A AL
9.02 Others

Cash Remittance 4,139,000 3614516
Adjusting Account Deblt 1,382,334 404,198
. Cancelled 233,000 56,960
D.D paid without advice 23,355,152 24611474
Clearing Adjustment Account 8,308,395 5,595,852
Premium on Treasury Band 5174564 -
42,592,608 34,203,021
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Notes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended December 31, 2007

2007 2006

9.03  Nonincome Generating Other Assets Taka Taka
=latlonpen S & i aper 21,324,647 940,054
Advance 51,167,996 52,765,860
Stock ot Gredi Care 2330,193 1,806,488
Security Deposit 185,568 185,568
Advance Depasit 2071311 2,000,361
Advance Income Tax Paid 1,290,592,583 662,758311
Suspense Account 40,867,857 27,149,365
Branch Adjustment Account 174,623,391 187,603,279

1583,163,546 944,199,286

9.04 Movement in Advance Income Tax Paid

Opening Balance 662,756311 777,112226
Addition during the year 627834272 518,062,654
Adjustment during the year - (632416,569)
Balange held at the end of the yeor 1,250,552,583 662,758,311

Note: Amount of tax advanced during the year 2007 included a sum of Tk 34,00,00,0004- against tax
payable for 2006

9.05 Year wise Breakup of Advance Income Tax Paid

2001 85,943,102 85,943,102
2002 (45,873,838) {45,873,838)
2003 (105,735,875) (105,735,875)
2004 (173,236,523) {173,236,923)
2005 383,589,191 383,599,191
2006 518,062,654 518,062,654
2007 627838272
1,290,592,583 662,758,311
1090 Borrevings kst b Banking Conpml
Finandsl Insthution, Agents
In Bangladesh 321835385 264,695,789
Out Side Bangladesh - -
321835385 264,695,769
Secured 321,835,385 264,695,789
Unsecured = =

Maturity Grouping of Borrowings from ather
Banking Companies, Financial Institution

Payable on Demand 320,000,000 260,000,000
Upta 1 manth . :
Over 1 month upto & months 14635385 2803468
Over 6 months Upto 1 Year - 892,321

Over 1 Year upto 5 Yeats &
Over 5 Years upta 10 Years -

321,835,385 264,695,789
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for the year ended December 31, 2007

2007 2006
11.00 Deposit and Other Accounts. Taka Taka
CurrenlU:pvm &Other Accounts
Current Depo 3,336,766,933 2,634,153,869
SurldryD!pnm! (Note - 11.01) 33117568209 2149216136
Cash Credit CrBalance 83,658,605 73,495,524
Depositin rc - -
Nan-Resident F.C Account (5] 3410202 .
Resident F.C Deposit 1,428,545
Non-Resident F.C Deposit 1786069
4876154870
Bills Payable
Pay Order 796,149,236 503,272,598
Demand Draft Payable 88,139,137 77,684,521
T.T Payable 191,000 !

3 581,000,

Savings Deposits & Other Accounts

Savings Bank Deposits B,0B9,147,075 7,855,769,180

Bearer Centlficate of Deposit - -
B,083,147.075 7,655.769,180

Term Deposit

Fixed Depasit 20719193936  15408,704883

Short Term Deposic 3729030500 2885871789

Staff Security Deposit 2,161,552 2135452

Deposit Pension Scheme 60,567,754 56,564,151

Monthly Savings Schemes 1,903,784,833 1,549,642 B18

15,902,919,093

11,01 Sundry Daposits

Sundry Creditors 273202694 184,254,527
Security Deposit 91,967,574 53538671
Outward Bill for Collection 8432370 44,750,266
Collection Clearing Adjustment Account 2,959,520 =
Forelgn Canespandence Charge: 75,649,101 44765586
ers Retentlon Quota 112,312,440 73,043,283
Cash Asslstance to Exporters 4924372 -
Maigin:
Letter of Guerantees 168,035,075 839,554
Letter of Credit 2,219,548,990 1413816270
Usance Letter of Credit (Narmall 263037425
Inland Bill Purchased 8852876 844,000
to Gavernmnt Agencies:
Tax at Source 37128435 28331814
Value Added Tax (VAT) 10,299,597 7,194,444
Exclse Duty 32140456 31,187,148
Others 3259284 3.080,697

3,311,758200  1,149,216,136
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Notes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended December 31, 2007

2007 2006
102 y Grouping ther ts Toka Taki
From Banks
Payable on Demand 7,008,301 1,068,784
Upta 1 month - -
Cver 1 month upto 6 months 600,000,000 200517,952

Over 6 months upto 1 Year
Over 1 Year upta'5 Years -
Over 5 Years upto 10 Years .

201,586,736
Gthar than Banks.
Payable on Demand 1,745,661,009 1570673,773
Upto 1 manth 4873507290 3176474087
Over 1 month upto § manth 14045320322 9474804853
Over 6 month upto 1 Year 11,954,958,200 7.699,124,583
Over1 Yearupta 5 Years 5444636532 6573932407
Overs Year upto 10 Years 3624305003 4319757413

41,683,988,536  32,814,257,126
42205906837 33015843862
1200 Other Liabilities

Provisin for Classified Loans & Advances (ote -12.01) 738,952,081
Provlsion for Classified Investment (Note - 12.02) 5
Provislen for Classified Fixed Assets (Note - 12.03) 3,972,000
Prowision for Classified Cther Assets (Note - 12. M) 4,214,000
Pravision for oans 1205} 218,537,000
Fravision for Special Mention Account (Note - 12.06) 13,507,000
Provision for Small & Medium Entp (SME} (Nte - 12.07) 54,558,000
Pravision for Consumer Finance (Credit Card) (Note - 12.08) 3,563,000
Pravision for Off-Balance Sheet Exposure (Nate - 12.09) -
Provision for Taxation {CurrentTax] {Note - 12.10] 919952625
Deferred Tax Liability 3948419
Exehange Equallzation Fund 8,043,177
Dividend Payable 41,400
Adjusting Account Credit 249,881,370
Interest Suspense Account (Mote - 12,11} 219,507,580
Provision for Incentive Bonus 31,000,000
Interest Payable 429,437,467
Accrued Expenses. 44,140,353

4,425,527,500  2,944,980,877
12.01 Movement of Pravision for Classified Loans & Advance

Opening Balance 738,952,081 623,922,333
Fully Provided Debrs Written Off [\naa?m} {73.911.628)
Remission Allowed (1,242,366) (94,910)
Recaveries from Previously Written OFf 1279!54|s 13,500,286
o maie curag e yeat 204,483,000
22472 pri 515,000
Transferted 1o Other Proviston Head 163,173,000) (37,471,000}

825234039 738,952,081
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Notes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended December 31, 2007

2007 2008

1202 Movement af Provislon for Classified Investment Takn Taka
Opening Balance 1,825,405 485,405
Recoveries from Previausly Written Off i i
Provision made during the year 1,726,595 1,340,000
3,552,000 1825405

12.03 Movement of Provision for Classified Fixed Assets
Opening Balance 3,972,000 3,972,000
Recoveries from Previausly Writen OFF - -
Provision made during the year

3,972,000 3972000
12.04 Mevement of Provision for Classified Other Assets
Opening Balance 4014000 4,014,000
Recoveries from Previausly Written Off - -
Transferred o provisian for Classified Loans and Advances 11,513,608} -
Transferred from Surplus Pravision for Classifiad Loans and Advances 5,141,606
Provision made during the year & e
7642000 4014000
12.05 Movement of Provision for Unclassified Advance
Opening Balance 218,637,000 200,000,000
Recoveries from Previausly Wricten OFF - -
Transferred from Surplus Hm;mnhvﬂasmm Loansand Advances  10,188.384 -
Provision made during the- 73,760,606 41,571,000
SulrﬂusPloﬂs‘oﬂTlansfe'reﬂtthh:(va\s\onHead & {22.934,000)
302,595,000 218,637,000
12.06 Movement of Provision for Special Mention Account
Opening Balance 13,507,000 6,028,000
Recoveries from Previausly Wricten OFF - -
Transferred from Surplus Prowision for Classified Loans and Advances 35,331,000
Provision made during the year - 26,614,000
transferned to other

119,135,000}

12.07 Movement

Opening Balance 54,558,000 54,558,000
Recoveries from Previausly Wricten OFF - -
Transferred from Surpius Provision for Qlassified Loans and Advances 9,740,000
Provision made during the year 23,488,000

87,786,000 54,558,000

12.08 Provision for Consumer Finance (Credit Card)

Opening Balance 3,563,000 3,563,000
Recoveries from Previausly Written Off 5 i
Transferred from Surplus Pravision for Classified Loans and Advances 2772,000
Provisian made during the year £,724,000

13,059,000 3,563,000
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Notes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended December 31, 2007

2007 2006
1209 Provision for Off-Balance Sheet Exposure: Taka Taia
Opening Balance - -
Fully provided debts written off - =
Recoveries from prevlously written off - -
Provision made during the year 119,895,000
119,85:
12.10. Movement af Provision for Taxation
Opening Balance 419,052,625 1,073,954,821
Addition dluring the year 852,713,945 478,414,273
Adjustment during the year = 632,416,569
Less ; Excess Provlsion - -
1T72666570 919,952,625
1211 Interest Suspense Account
Opening Balance 219,507,580 194,886,683
Amount transferred ta interest suspense
account during the year 167,353,092 86,576,187
Amaunt recovesed from interest suspense
account during the year (73.672,474) 148,107,667)
Amaunt wrltien off during the year (20.240,825) (13847,623)
292047369 219,507,580
13.00 Shares Capital
13.01 Authorized Capital
10,000,000 ordinary shares of Tk 100 each 1 0000 1000000000

13.02 Issued Subscribed and Fully Paid up Capital

Theissued subscribed and paid up capital amounts to 23,01,576.08
shares for 2006 and 29,92,048.90 shares for 2007 & Tk 100 each 299,204,890 230,157,608

Break up of Issued Subscribed and Paid up Capital

2006
Particulars No.of | Mo of Amount %
[ | Share holders ‘Shares inTaka |
Spansors/Promaters 4600 950207.49 95,020,74920 | 4129
Institution (Financial & Others) 3.00 200 9020000 0.04
General Public (including NRBs) 407000 | 1,207,11688 12071168780 | 5245
Govt, of Peoples Republic of B'desh 100 14334971 14.224971.00 623
412000 | 230157608 230,157,60800 | 100.00
2007
Particulars Na.of | Na of Amount %
Share holders Shares inTaka
Sponsors/Promoters. 4600 | 129706230 12970623000 | 4335
General Public (including NRBs) 745200 | 150863200 150,86320000 | 5042
Gowt, of Peoples Republic of B'desh 100 18,635.460.00 623
749900 | 299204890 29920485000 | 100.00
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Notes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended December 31, 2007

range on 1, 2007
Shareholding range | Numberof | Numberof Value of Shares %ol
Shareholders Shares (Fig in Taka) Total Shares
Upto 500 Shares 7,289 39936490 39,936,490 1335
501 10 5000 Shares 128 584,609.00 58,469,900 1954
5001 ta 10,000 Shares 26 192,616,00 19,261,800 844
10,001 t0 20,000 Shares 32 583,440.00 58,344,000 1950
20,001 10:30,000 Shares 7 184,035.00 18,403,500 815
30,001 t040,000 Shares 3 102,368,00 10,236,800 342
40,001 0 50,000 Shares 6 266,005.00 26,600,500 859
50,001 to100,000 Shares 5 298,294.00 29,829,400 997
100,001 & above 3 381,227.00 38,122.700 1274
749 299204890 299,204,890 10000

Paid up Capital for the year 2007 has been increased by Tk 69,047,282 which represents 30% bonus shares
declare for the year 2001 as approved in the 19th AGM held on 09.09.2007.

Pending AGM for the year 2002, 2003 and 2004 were held on January 10, 2008 at Officers Club, Baily Road,
and AGM for the year 2005 was held on January 31, 2008 at Hotel Sonargaan, Dhaka without transaction of
agenda in respect of proposed dividends due ta restriction impased by Hon'ble High Court. However

i of i 2

form of
Year %of: Remarks
2002, 2003 & 2004 90%

13.04

2005 0% =
Glrllhl.ld:wu:yll do

e ofsecdon 13 2 of the Bank Compenes A, 1991 and Bsngledesh B2al 8 PD.clicalors s, 01, 14
m 01 and 05 dated January 08, 1996, Novernber 16, 1996, Noverber 24, 2002, February 18, 2007 and May
14, 2007 respectively, required capal of the Bank m the close of business an December 31, 2007 was.

‘Taka 39,545,113,680 s against avallable core capital of Taka 3,137,223,404 and supplementary capital of
Taka 559,257,177 making a total capital of Taka 3,696,480,581 thereby showing a shortfall of capital of
Taka 285,130,757 at that date,

Details are shown below :

2007 2008,
Taka Taka

Cora Capital ( Tier-1)

Paid-up Capital 299,204,890 230,157,608

Statutory Reserve 1,232359,718 898,792,231

Gene; 363,563,302

Retained Eaming/Profit & Loss Account 620,586,776

099917

Supphmcnﬂﬂﬂplulﬂhr-z)
General Provisio 551,214,000 200,265,000
Emch.mgoiqmmmnmount 8,043,177 8,043,177
559,257,177 298,308,177
Tatal Capital 3,606,480,581  2620,408,094
Total Risk Weighted Assets [RWA) 38,846,113,680 27,018,239,892
Required Capital {10% of RWA from 2007) (2006-8%) 3984611368 2431641500
Capital Surplus/(Shortfall} (288,130,787) 188,766,504
Capital Adequacy Ratio N
0On Care Capital - against Standard of Minimum 5% (2006:4.5%) 787 BS59
On Supplementary Cagital 141/ 1
On Total Capital 528 870
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Notes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended December 31, 2007

13.05 Computation of Risk Weighted Assets

Particulars Balanceasat  Riskweighted | Risk Welghted
December Factor Balacne as at
31,2007 December
31,2007
{Taka in 000} [Takain 000}
Cashin Hand and at Banks
(a] Cash in Hand and Balance with Banks
(b) Balances with Gther Financial Institutions-Private = 20%
‘ot Call and on Short Notice
EtJ omermam\nlmﬂmmm Private S 0%
Export and Forelgn BIll
(by Other Fund Bill 683093332 50% 341,545,666
Import and inlend Bl
(c) Major Hon Flmnc\alwmz Enterprise - 50%
f) Private Sector 3733131031 100% 3,733,131,031
Advances
(€) Other Financial Institutions.
(c) Other Financial Institutions Private 6B23082.342 0% 341,191,171
(g) Private Sector 29,028,790,245 100% 20,028,790,245
Investmant
(c) Other Financial Institutions
(1) Other Financial Institutians - Public 50,000,000 20% 10,000,000
{2) Other Financial Institutions - Private 586,189,338 50% 204,004,660
Other Assets:
(a] Contingent assets s per contra 1,771,424,152 5006 5,B85,712,076
(b) Fixed assets 418,309,644 50% 209,154,822
(e) Gthers 2,493,000 100% 2,493,000
Total Risk Weighted Assets 46,957,813,084 39,846,113,680
2007 2006
Taka Taka
14.00 Statutory Resarve
Opening Balance 898,792:231 686,899,231
Add: Transfarred during for the year 333,567,487 211,853,000

Less : Adjustment during the year

12R3IHNE 6370251
1500 General Reserve
Opening Balance 363,563,302 358,085,486
Add : Transferred during for the year -
Add : Surplus Provision of Tax and Others # 5477816
363,563,302 363,563,302
16.00 Ratained Earmings
Opening Balance 825,586,776 459,722845
Less ; Bonus Shares Allsted 68,047,282 -
Add : Profit after Tax 815,123,487 581,756,931
Less : Transferred to Statutory Reserve 333,567,487 211,893,000
Adlnacdes E29,.5R57T6
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17.01

18.00

18.01

Notes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended December 31, 2007

Contingent Liabilities & Commitment

a) Directors

b} Gowernment

¢} Bank & Other Financial Institution
d) Cthers

Acceptances & Endorsements
Bankers Liabilities for Accepted Bills

Bankers Liabilities for Accepted ils B8

2007 2006

Taka Taka
801,378,337 B25361,116
278,895,490 12,542,853
73082482504 14422354345
24162756371 15260396314
2,603,453,059 1,575326,305
6,477,615268 4,650,395571
9,081,068.327 6,225,721,876

There are 35 number of suits for value of Tk.1,942,426,353,00 were filed against the Bank upto 31.12.2007
out of which 8 number of suits for suit value Tk 422,266,300.77 were alteacy dismissed in favour of Bank. At
present 27 number of suits with suit value for Tk 1,520,159,451.88 are pending against the Bank.

Interest Income
Interest on Loans and Advances {Note - 18.01) 0887 2881421339
Interest on Balances with Gther Bank & Fin. Ins. {Note - 18.02) 214,961,398 82
Interest on Balance with Foreign Bank {Note - 18.03) 50272467 72516894
Penal Interest {Note - 18.04) 900 20812

4354735652 3,036,805,368
Interest on Loans and Advances
Loan General 94,368,102 100292488
Furmiture Loan - 579
Persanal Credit Scheme 9452474 9072262
Transpart Loan 28,505,483 35,719,833
Project Loan 767,062,244 415887222
House Bullding Lean (HBL) 142,149,508 85,102,614
House Bullding Loan (STAFF) 4,853,112 4812329
PAD (CASH} 120,267,663 87,050,882
PAD (EDF} 24957420 12686328

129,849,105 162,711,567

Loan against Trust Receipt (LTR) 729322502 518,699,665
Past Dua ills (PDB} 151,397,776 63,223,
Packing Credit 28848583 19310657
Foreign Bill Purchased [FBP) 40,182,896 12,443,614
Infand Bl Purchased (1BP) 23227382 171299551
Loan under Lease Finance: 25,888,720 8,049,447
Qverdrafts 589,507,836 405,017,613
Cash Credits 911,687,687 766,142,681
Loan against Credit Card [Local) 28924237 3458423
Loan against Credit Card fInternational) 9827723

40B0,500,887  2.881421,339

18.01a] The bank on the basis of finding of the extemal auditor classified Ioans and advances Tk, 412.927.000 but
ntesest recognised an aforesald was not reverse

18,02

with Other Bank

Call Loans
Balance with Other Bank

22,919,096 35,481,503
192042302 47,360,820
4,961,398 82,846,323
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Notes to the Financial Statements

for the year ended December 31, 2007

18.03

18.04

19.00

19.01

19.02

20.00

Interest on Balance with Foreign Bank.

F.Cheld in Abroad
Regular Fund in Abroad

Penal interest

Penal Interest on FDR
Penal Interest an M55
Penal Interest on D.P.5

Interest paid on Deposits Burrowings etc.

Interest pald on Depasit (Note 12.01})
Interest pald on Borrowing (ote 18,02}
Interest on Deposit of Foreign Bank

Interest paid on Deposit
Savings Bank Depasits
Fixed Depeslts

Call Deposit

Short Term Deposit

Staff Security Deposit
Depasit Pension Scheme
Bearer Certificate of Deposit
Monthly Savings Stheme
FCAD

Interest paid on Borrawongs.

Borrowing from Other Bank
Borrowing from B.Bank under ADB
F.CBorrowing

Penal Interest paid to B. Bank
Overdraitin Foreign Bank

Income from Investment

Interest Income from Investment {Note - 20.01)

MNon Interast Income from Investment (Nate - 2002)

Interest Income from Investment

Treasury Bills [Govarnment Sec:
Government Treasury Band
Zero Coupan Bond

Interest on Reverse Repo

2007 2008
Taka Taka

36309 4
59,236,158 72516894
59,272,467 72,516,804
20812

- 20812
2,703,094,844. 1,747,487,534
2248236,

23,935,308

372,602,266 342,082,347
2,048 860,860 1,170315,248.
- 105,834

111,361,242 88,297,340
53,472 126,327
10.790.359 7188472
150,362,815 139283,020
63828 78946

23661636 1712042
201,761 401,375
ngn 134,818
23935308 2,248,236
430,099,553 280,318,012
12204450 7,804,792
442304012 288,122,804
151,096,843 207,776,651
270724777 56,288,893
1,863,446 2,063,024
1,976,986 2217329
3,537,501 1572115
430,099,553 80318012



Notes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended December 31, 2007

2007 2006
Taka Taka
20.02 Non Interest Income from Investment
Dividend on Shares 9856476 7784792
Gain on Sale of Shares (Note - 20.2.1) 2,336,760 &
Gain an Sale/Purchase of Securities 1223
Prize Money on Prize Bond - 20000
12,204,459 7,804,792
442304012 288,122804
e 2,336,760
Less: Loss an Sale of Shares -
2,336,180
2100 Commission/Exchange & Brokerage
Commission (Note - 21.01) 592,232,010 412682437
Fees (Nate - 21,02) 36,221,535 9,047,963
Exchange Earning (Nate -2103) 336,559,690 223319277

Brokerage E
968013235 645049607
21.01 Commission

Remittance Inland 51,785,128 52,345,662
Remittance Foreign 2619343 1309455
LiGs Inland 32,958,459 30,571,682
LfGs Forelgn 70948 -
L/Cs Inland 5435322 11,855,531
L/Cs Cash 173,278,503 117,795,782
LiCs Deferred 23,4807 18,268
L/Cs Back to Back. 102,351,486 76,548,306
Payment against Document {PAD] 200943 368,183
Commission an Sale of Shares - 4925
Commission on BSP/PSP 733,402 1,292,763
Commission on LIM - 95450
Commission on LTR 822,715 2,090,865
Commission on Accepted Imported Bills 113,968,322 76,643,949
Exchange Comm. & Rebate 27,558,410 18,152,190
Bills Purchased Inland 7,401,888 5611474
Commission on Lotery Ticket 52,825 9,190
Commission an 18C & Others 145106 38652
Underwriting Commission - 000
Discount an Bill/Bond 49,601,193 17885110
592232010 412682437
2102 Fees
Appralsal Faes 3,119,780 1175791
LIC Advising Charge 5,841,800 4,830,100
Credit Card -Local
Annual Fees on Credit Card 12,006,606 3,042,092
Reimbursement Fees 2493282
Cash Advance Fees 4,057,372
Pin Relssue Fees 4,500
Late Payment Fees 3,507,059
Excess Overlimit Fees 1,222520
Statement Retrieval Fees 8,450
SMIS Registration Fees 527,900
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Notes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended December 31, 2007

2007 2008
Taka Taka
Credit Card -International
Reimbursement Faes 1,650,150
Cash Advance Fees 766,602
Pin Relssue Fees 16,670
Late Payment Fees. 2,267,438
Excess Overlimit Fees 285,671
Statement Retrieval Fees -
Optional Reissue Fees 1,353,675
39,221,535 9,047,983
21.03 Exchange
Exchange Eaming (Generall 358,591,476 223319217
Exchange (Dealing Room) . - )
358,581,476 23319277
Less : Exchange Loss (General} (22,031,786} -
Less - Exchange Loss {D. Room) § -
336,559,690 23319277
Brokerage
hange for tradi e during the year 2007
22.00 Other Operating Income
Locker 893,500 702750
Godown Rent 1954425 2,182,799
Gain on Sale of Assets (Note 22.01) 585,981 1411623
Miscellaneous Earing 71,936,090 43,447,837
Premises flent 977,400 749074
Insurance Charges Recoveries 1,085,179 250,968
P Recoveries 19,421,382 9,647,857
TLX/TP/Telegram Recoveries 11,792,184 18518272
Trank Call Recoveries 1476370 411,657
Legal Charges Recoveries 716270 650,104
Incidental Charges Recoveries 117,064,380 38,480,733
Swift Charges 29367110 18,442,970
OnLine Recoveries 867,800 429,580
Handling Charge on LiM €805.039 2016764
Handling Charge on LTR 8,545,963 4231231
Handling Charge on EOL 7,251,429 519,601
Gther Income an Credit Card 5,740,546 5426192
L% A ERER 3 oA
2201 Gain on Sale of Assets 1002726 1411823
Less - Loss on Sale of Assets (416,745} :
585,981 1411823
23.00 S s and Allowances
Basic Salory 409,826,908 332,552415
Salary of Casual Labour 70,756,549 60,569,585
Festival Bonus : 87,314,630
Incentive Banus 103,400,418 31,000,000
House Rent Allowances 162,455,469 124,468,483
Provident Fund 38978535 32,039336
Granulty 36,000,000 31,800,000
Other Allowances (Note - 23.01] 23,792,834 20,100,265
913890953 729,844,714
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24.00

25.00

26,00

Notes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended December 31, 2007

Cash Risk Allowance
Conveyance Allowance
Entertainment Allowance

Others
Risk Allowance

Rent, Taxes, Insurance, Lighting Etc.

(a) Rent & Taxes
Rent-Garage
Rent - Godowns

Rent- Office
Rent - Residence

Rent - Furniture Fixture:
Rent Machine

Rent, Rates & Taxes
Rent, Rates & Taxes [VAT)
Other Rental Charges

(b} Lighting
Light & Power - Office:
Light Power - Resldence
Gas - Office

Gas - Residence

Water - Office
Water - Residence

(<) Insurance
Insurance Char
Group Insurance Premium

{d} Lease Rental
Rental - Car
Other Equipments

Legal Expenses
Professional Fees

Other Lagal Charges

Stamp, Power of Attomey & Notary Public

Postage, Stamps, Telegram, Telephon etc.
PABX

Postage

Telegram/Telex/TP
Telephone/Trank Call Office
Telephone/Trank Call Residence

Reuter

Swift

Internet

Online Cannactivity Charge

2007
Taka

5783989
14,655,984
3,014,964

53887
23,792,830

126,087
3,577,467
49,405,480
7,505

1,500
2045369
525,583
578077

16,135,294
3115977
278239
1,191,169
701826
958,941

20,472,637
1,519,251

2463840
435,800
103,530,442

3,462,366
1,805,066
14635

5,372,068

2,605,350.00
34,787,336

Taka

4822490
12,596,513
2,606,170

28800

20,100,265

2,757,066
138,

910,139

15,805,703
1358475

2669160
473,200

92,511,872

2,749,580
3920032
14408

6,684,020

276172
25,783 980
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Notes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended December 31, 2007

27.00

28.00

29.00

30.02

2007 2006
Taka Taka
AUDITORS FEES 260,000 120500
Stationery Printing & Advertisement
Stationery - Securlty 1,592,487 1518976
Stationery - Petty 9953019 6,937,005
Stationery - Office 13492322 7,401,037
25,038,328 15857018
Advertisement
Mews Paper 6,264926 4833,255
Magazing 844,200 1039342
Miscellanecus Advertisement 1340275 4,359,825
Hoarding & Neansign 320,500 179,180
Advertisement - Telewision 22,687,733 7945513
20,157,115
36012133
Chlef Executive's Salary Including Other Fees.
Basic Salary 2,400,000 2,400,000
Festival Bonus 400,000 400,000
Incentive Bonus 600,000 >
House Rent Allowances 600,000 600,000
Other Fees B4,000 48,000
4,084,000 3,448,000
Directors Fees & Other Expenses
Honorarium 816,000 672,000
rther Financial Benefics (Travelling) 820,141 519917
645,141 1251877
Mote ! attendance fees, travelling and living being allawed to the Directors as
per 100,101& 102 of of the Bank and sumquem Board appraval.

Depreciztion and Repairs of Bank's Assets
Depreciation

Fumniture/Fodure

ehicies
Office Equipments
Computer & Eguipments
Computer Software
Immavable Property (Bullding}

Repalr, Renovation & Maintenance
Fumiture/Fodure

Wehicles

Machine & Equipment's

Renavation & Maintenance

Premises

Machine & Equ.pmenrsasmn
Computer Softw:

11,041,303

2427388
5077786

1,154574

4 535 321

2978, 257
318,254

16,441,321
73,519,107

8,068,637
12,486951
17,185,110
10,775,172

2026612

2,697,098

TarBnE

2,185,853
146,835

15,940,043
63,192,223



31.00

nm

3z.00

Notes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended December 31, 2007

Other Expenses

Entertainment

Petrol, Oil, Lubricant
Subscriptian

Donation

Travelling
Cartage and Freight

Hon', General

Hon', B. Diploma

Liveries & Uniforms.
Business Development
Welfare and Recreation
Cash Canying Charges
Medical Expenses

Car Expenses
Exchange Loss (General]
Exchange Loss (Dealing Room)
Loss on Sabe of Shares

Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets
Loss an Sale of Other Assets
Write Off of Assets
Remittance Charges
Commission Paid to Banks
Foreln Bank Charges

Commission on Purchase /Sales of Shares

Consultancy Fees [Engineering
Consultancy Fees [Canstruction)

Visa Card

Conference Expenses

Training /Seminar

Evening/Holiday Banking

Internship Expanses

Miscellaneous Expenses (Note - 31.01)

Less : Loss on Sake of Assets

Miscellaneous Expenses

Laundry & Cleaning
Photagraphs
Sundry

Pravision for Loans & Advances

Classified Advances
Unclassified Advances

Special Mention Account [SMA)
Special Mention Account (SME)
Consurmer Finance (Credit Card)

2007
Taka

6478454
25,918,281
3,594,720
12,005,400
10,641,361
1473208
156,080

1,088,977
50,000

209,168
19352813
11,281,854

416,745

430,854
89,057

616374

113,460,198
(416,75}
113043453

207,124
100227
6812863

1230214

124,306,799
73,760,606

23,488,000
6,724,000

18,378,405

166,780
2,611,968

&30
17,880,722
10516167

270923
207,064
113,695

4191682

236,983,000
14,453,000

6,105,000
3,563,000

261,104,000
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Notes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended December 31, 2007

33.00 Provision for OFi-Balance Sheet Exposure

As per BRPD Gircular No. 10 18,2007, general is required to be
maintained against off i ies. Hence Tk 119,895,000 has
been provided as provision for ff balance shest items.

3400 PROVISION FORTAX

Provision for corporate tax in respect of the year 2007 [Assessment Year 2008-2008) has been made as per
estimate of the bank's consultant for Tk, 85,27,13,945.

. 2007:
Financil | Assessment| MetProht | %of | Tames  Assessment | Excess Rermarks
e asper |income| provison  asper | Provision
unts | Tax | made Authority | (Short
Bank Provision)
[ tommas - = Assessment
completed

2005 | 2062007 | B52454013| 45 | 431409266 - - Assessment under
rocess.
Fnatsation at
DCT Level.

2006 | 20072008 1059464900 45 | 477707978 - Aeturn submitted.
Assessment under
process.

2007 :: 1667837432 45 | 852,713,545 = = feturn to be
submitted In
due time,

Total |1,772466,570
2007 2008
Taka Taka
35.00 Earming Per Share

Number of Ordinary Shares X < 2301,576.08

et Profitafter Tax 81512348700 581,756,931.00

Earning per Share (EPS) (Basic) 27283 25278

35,00 Receipt from Other Operating Activities
Exchange Earning & Brokerage 336,550,690 m3319277
Other Operating Income 288,600,031 154,139,053
625359721 _ 377458,330

37.00 Payment for Other Operating Activities

Legal Expenses 5372069 6684,020

Directors Fees & Other Expenses 1,645,141 1251877

Auditors Fees 260,000 170,500

Repair to Fixed Assets 1641321 15940043

Other Expenditure 113,043.253 83,904,933

Credit Card E =

1367619 112951473
38.00 Increase / Decrease of Other Assets

Closing Other Assets 1813191208 1123054126

Advanee Income Tax Paid 01290592583 (662758,311)

Opening Other Assets (460295815 {157B53.767)

Increase /Decrease for the year 62302810 262,042,098
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Notes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended December 31, 2007

Increase / Decrease of Other Liabllities

Closing Other Liabilitias
Provision for Classified Loans & Advancas
Provision for Classifled (nvestment
Brovision for Classified Fixed Assets
Provision for Classified Other Assets
Provision for Unclassified Loans & Advance
Provision for Special Mention Account
Provision for Small & Medium Enterprise (SWIE)
Provision for Consumer Finance Credit Card)
Provisian for Off-Balance Sheet Expasure
Provision for Taxation (Current Tax)
Deferred Tax Liabillty

Opening Other L labilfties

Increase [Decrease for the year
Cash and Cash Equivalent

Cash in Hand

Balance with B Bank & Sanali Bank

Balance with Other Bank & Financlal Instltution
Money at Call & Short Notice

2007
Taka

4425,527,900
(825,234,039)
(3,552,000}
(3,872,000}

(57,766,000}
(13,059,000
{119,895,000)
{1,772,666,570)
(3,848,415}
(982,051,347}

275,247.525

974,508.314
3,142,402,149
TAAAET.BAT

4861378,110

2008
Taka

2,944,980,877
(738,852,081)
{1,825,405)
13,972,000)
14,014,000}
218,637,000}
{13,507,000)
(54,558,000
563,000)

(919,952,625)
(3,948,419}
(586,959,921

395,091,426

661,344,316
2,151,128617
2,100,016,353

10,000,000

4922489206
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Notes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended December 31, 2007

Mame of the Bank

Arvercan Expeess BankLbd
American Expeass BankLtd,
Stantag Crastered Baric
Seandard Cranered Banic
HsC

HesC

=9

HSsC

Commerz Bark Ag.
CommezBnkag.

Bank of Credit & Comm i
Berikof Cret & Comen, Il
Bank of Credit Comm it
30 Morgan Chase Bark
Mashreq ank Pac

it Bank N

People's Bark

Tororta Dominion Bank
Bk of Nova Scotta

Bank of Tokyo Misublshi Lig.
Loy To Benk Pl
Bank of Bhutan

State Bark of Incia

Arad gangladksh Bank Ltd,
Somali Bank

Aupall Sank Lt

e Bank Murrisal

Nagal Bangladesh Bark Lic.

Mhumbai
Katherandu|
Toul

EEEZEEES

[

EEfPEREREEEEEEE

EREE

F

31, 2007
2007

A Comy,
infC | e
aenunit
ofFC
4821361 | 6885

1752186 | GRED
\ss:‘mmf EAES
106351 | eass
10027036 | 6868
12795940 | 13744
00,4331 | 6865
FERNE]
e mm
2208 | B050
18000000 Qg2
91333520 eaee
19462088 | 6860
10187079 | ase
401106 BEED
saner| mi3
20mm| T
165900 06
12620004 | 13714
503635 | 6868
278107 68
47050 6869
246048 | 6as8
570988 | BasD
147139 | 865
a008s0 | cas

Amount I
InEDT

29415973
)
134809

1205469
10638 B0
TN
6887063
17,551,148
13753012
2066
38091
38535
w1

82732435

13368153

898958
5500
435500
9

121062

17326281
585
19105

Erd
18826
34331
10475
206666

FrerereT

S9n783 |

Amount
inFC

945,52004
91,255,841
(153350441
218
221,33908
85325
3719400
235758
32,4210
25952174
T4L66S54.
s
1800080
113830111
(140,488,181
117585810
79475
294K72
23040
16619176
ELECER
18255
380281
1743216
50234151
574955
(P2687057)
560650
20.218,104.30

(Annexure-A)
2006
Comv. | Amauntin
BT
Kig
5305 | 6529776855
BT | [B30304054)
347 | (10311147}
607 [35,305896.160
130 | 1AMESH TS
07 | 259348274
0907 | 26033197
1M 11520674
0907 | 229035041
S BN
SHO | A6
000 410520
a1 11558000
6345 | 7HS5666.5
6805 (BA0LIETIE
007 | HI4AT
807 | 5388020
5938 | 29980337
828 55157360
058 assIeNIs
13535 47826811
8307 | 153888008
6307 155487
807 | 12357891
o7 | WITINR
L0 30712087
0905 | (5088981640}
6807 wamn
250,176,522.99




Notes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended December 31, 2007

1, 2007
{Annmare -
$1.No. | Name of Company No. of Face CostPrice | Tolalcost |MarketPrice | Tetal Market
Shares Value par Pricnof | perSham  Priceason
et Share Shares ason | Decomber
Sharn Decamber 2007
1, 2007
& Trading Securities
1| ks 9860 ™ a0 986,000 0579110
2 | 8T ICB Mutusl Fund 1540 0 10000 154000 651,420
3| 15T BSRS Muhual Fund 6824 ™ 10000 682,400 4,329,828
4| Prime Bank Lrd. 50384 W 203 | 4zazar 46542220
5 213342 10 10420 | 2221078 7205261
& | Bank AsiaLid. iT) 10000 1400 705
7 | OneBankLu, 93508 0 10040 | eases0n 53533330
a8 | noos 1562 100 3951 | 9411489
9_| The City Bank Ltd. 205,107 53957 | 164622158
10| Jamana Bank Lid. 24285 1m0
11| Bxim Bank Lid. 5000 10
iz 31,300 i
13| Mational Bank Lid. 33,000 1m0
" 79100 180
15 | BRAC Bank Ltd., 33,100 i
16| Eastern Bank L. 8540 1m0 5251280
17| uttarn Finance & Inv. Lt 1182 180 25652
16 | PowerGrid Ltd. 10000 i 6425000
18| Summit Power Lid 74,500 100 35,160,800
20 | PragatiLi Lid. 00 100 3925
7 | Fareasil oLt 100 50 188675
22 | Peoples Leasing & FinServices 5000 1m0 157,250
Subtotal 1) 684,473,056
b. Non-Trading Securltios
20 | Emplayment Bank 100400 180 100 | 10000000 10,009,000
Fil k Fin.&lnv. L, | 200,000 1 100 | 20000000 20,000,000 |
22 | Central Depository (B0} Lid. 4 [co0ao0_ g00000 | 4,000,000 4,000,000
7 | S5 Haldings e 4000400 0 25 | 100,000000 100,009,000
Sub-total {b) 134000000 134000000
Grand Total (a + b} s98.109.007 18,472,036
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Notes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended December 31, 2007

Annae-C
Datals of 1678 of ks Decembar 31,2007
] T 30, 207 2008
No. Funded | Norfunded  Total Toral
i __teomom | s :
2 — B _AWHODN_ SIR0000 14120000 ARSI
3 PalrsiGooug, A0 | 2RODN  3AI0N0I  TIAM0 | Teo0nos
SABNN | TAMOXD 1800000 50

Gop
W At et Comet .
T W Parhiani Syntetic Ml Ld.

s o

e L T T ST
0 Mg Spinning Mk L. MAENON | MIOND LS00 AEGDN | 20ooos
G 8 K00 LR | 000600

£

14 W 3P L s oo

s

6 A et oL e o

17 Pk g e .

W L

18 s P i
bl P

30 b e L Ly et (DD CENNDG  jmops  amGN | SANMN | 39ANM
W LMl Krtyare 1 | |
3 MeTwOwoAmbEneroayUd, | AIUON | WREND  ATOONND NGRSO | STARGND
S
and Cheagong ehio Fakagig & - -
SR Pritog vl Mg et el
3RS Ropued L,

EE
3 Ak e

35 bk Antaefaham

3 STk

37 s Rk Enorprion

30 s Belhuch Spirming Vil rd. -
W i s

a

51 Sojad Dk Wear b Allod ancem -
52 M Bengal Poly B PocerSack i 5
el Techn

Jegies 5

54 M Rt Devedoprment ol oz Lul. -
Sohl P Mils_ 5
S8 Mk

EANTITTI
Total Taka 7365500000 | 7924300000 14,505,008,000
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Notes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended December 31, 2007

Related Party Disclosers
01.a Name of the Directars and their Interest in Bank

si. | Mamaof Dirsctors Status In
No. the Board
1| Nt M. Sahangi Alaen Khan Chaimnan
2 | s, Qummn hahar | Vica Chalrman
3| MeHajoe M, A Kelam | Chairmanzc
4 | MrM.ASabur | Chalrman-Audit
5 | MeHajom Younus Amed [ Diecier
6 | MeMA Hashem Direcor
7 | Me.ShabbirAhmedl | Diecror
8 | M. Sharl Zshir | Direcior
9| Mr Kazi Enamul Hoaue  Divector 2A7S
10| M. Showhat sz Russell Directer 4535000
11| Mr.Riyadh Zafar Chowdiury Direcor 1,000,000
12| Me.Ahmed At Billah [ Direcwor 000200
13| M Kalser Ahmed | Dhector 2009700
14| Me iz A ahood | oimaor 4543700
15| Mes. Monaara Jshangis | Birector 2420300
16| Me.Md. Nayoom Kalam Director 1391500
" 17 | Me.Tanir Khan, Represents W, . K Fabrics Director | 5256800
18 | M. Dulal Abdul Hafiz (Gave Nomines) | Director  1a3sssn
18| Mex Farhana Akhter | Directar 1,000,000
20| e fatz Al Masud | Birector 4849000
Total Taka | 36,843,652 942,934
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Notes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended December 31, 2007

o1k
Sl Namaand Address Dasignation Entities whera
thay have Intarest
1 Mrwd Jahangir Alzm Khan Chalrman 1 K Fabrics L,
House #22, Aoad 43 2 LK Knit Apparels Lid.
Nasirabad Housing Society 3
Chittagong 4
s
6 5L
7 Tanima Knit Compasite Lid.
8 JK Intemational Ltd.
2| Mrs. Qamiun Nahar WViceChalrman | 1 Ananta Properties Ltd.
“Sokrana Manjil’, 2 Ananta Energy Resources Ltd,
Vil Anzntags, PAO-Maljdes 3 Janats Insurance Co Lrd.
Bazar, Hoakhall
3 Hajee M A Kalom Chalrman-EC T M5 M, Kalam L.
75, Khatunganj, Chittogong 2 M5, United Oversees (83) Lte,
3 Ab Plantation Ltd,
4 SanguTextiesLul.
4 MrLA Ssbur Chalrman-Audit | Chairman
Masiem Ltd, Tahes Chamber 1 Maxim Intemational Ltd.
10, Agrabied €/4, Chittagong
Managing Director

3 MASabur&Co.Ltd,
3 frbee TeilasLtd.
4 Maxim Lid,

Director / Shareholder
Packages Eastern L.
Sparsa Apperals Ltd.

Janats Insurance Co, Ll
Masen Shares & Securites Ld.

5 Hajea Yunus Ahmad Diractar
5764, CD.A Avenue
Nasirabad, Chittagona

Shorn o Shorm (Bangladash) L.
Yunusco K. Textiles Lid.
ST5 Texile L1d,

LM Masinara Asla Limited
Adapt 1D Bangaldesh Limtied
Yunusco Stone & Engineering Ltd.
Yunusen Progerties Lt

Yunuses Ld.

8 ShoretoShore Textle Ltd,

10 Yunuseo Giobal Sauring l1d,

n YKL

12 Yunuseo Powes Limited
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Notes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended December 31, 2007

Sl Mamaand Address

& Mr A Hashem
‘978 OR. Nizam Road
Nasirsbad, Chiagong

7 | Mushabbir Ahmed
Esst End Automabiles
Chandgaon, Kalurghat Roed
Chitageng

Dasignation

Director

Director

Entities whera
they have interest
ChalrmanPartex Group &
following Companies:

1 Star Partide Board Wil Ltd.
isehbicon
Fotarama Lt

Do Congrsed Mk (301 L
R Steel Mills Lid.
Russell Stee! Wil Ltd.
Corvee Maritime Co. Lid.
Amber Cotton Mils Ltd,
Ambes Fulp & Paper Mills Lid.
10 Parex Beversge

11 Partex Real Estate Lud.

12 Partex Furniture Ind, Lt
13 Parexlrd.

14 Partex Knitwear Lid

15 Partex Sugar Mils Ltd.

16 Parex EnergyLrd.

17 Partex Rotor Spinning Mils Ltd,
18 Danish milk L,

19 Partex Plastic Lid.

0 ParexLamingtes Lid.

21 Dnish Foods Lt

22 Danish Dairy Firm Ltd.

23 Partex Spinning Mils Lvd,
34 Partex Aotor Mills Lid.

25 ParexDenim L.

Partex Bullders Lid.

27 Plastics Accessorles Ltd,

3

1 FandLabels

Ramarks

M. Sharif Zahir
“Sokrana Manlil’,
VillAnantapur, PO-Mial dee
Bazar, Noakhal

3 Mr.KaiEramul Hoque
AR Industreis Ltd,
Shiromany Industrial Arca
Kiwina

Diractor

Directar

Ananta Sporswear Lid,
Ananta Enerqy Resources Lid,
Ananta Properties L.

wngmm
One Ltd,
2 Allin One CNG Ltd,

Anju Azhar Stone Link Ltd.

Diractor
1
2 A8 Industres Ltd.




Notes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended December 31, 2007

Sl | Mama and Address Dasignatian Entities whers Ramarks
they have imarest

10| M Showket Aziz Russell Director Managing Director
‘978 O.R Nizam Road, 1 Amber Catton Mills Ltd.
Nasirabad, Chittagong Partex Sugar Mills Lt
Partex Energy Lid.
Parea Rotor Spinting Wil g
Partex
ParieaFotor Wil 1.
Parcex Spinning Mills Ld.

Director

Star Particle Board Mills Ltd.
Star vegetabie Ols Ltd
Fetoroma Lid.

Denish Candenzed Milk (8D) Lt
Pares Fornhos o5
Coneee Meritime
Ambe'PulF&PamrNiHiLM
Parcex Beverage

Partex Real Estate| Ltd.

10 Partex Apparsls Ltd

11 PartexLtd

12 Partex Knitwear Lid.

13 Danis Ml (8D) Ll

14 Partex Plastic Ltd,

15 Partex Laminstes Lt
Danish Foods Ltd.

17 Danish Dairy Firm Ltg.

18 Rubel Steel Mills Ltd.

19 Partex Bullders Ltd.

20 Plastics Accessorles Ltd.

£

Wi Biyaclh Zafor Chomehury Directar
House 9, Raad £ 2
Kalshi RiA, Chittagang

i, Ahmed Arif 8lsh Diractor Managing DI
147, Agrabad COARA
Chitagong

£
B
B

Virgin Grace Ltd.

13| MiKaiser Ahmed Directar
576/, €D Avere
Nasimbad, Chittagong

Shore to Share [Bangladesh] Lid.

LM Masinara asia Limtad
e ek e
Yunusco Properties Ltd,

¥unusco Ll
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Notes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended December 31, 2007

02, Signif Bank s a p Diractors have interest; Nil

03, Shares lssued to Dy & Nil

04, Related party Transactions;
Name of Party Related by Nature of transaction  Amount inLac

Mrs. Kazi Naila Hague Director HBL 1268

05, Lending policies to related parties;

Lending effected as per Section 27 (1} of Bank Companies Act’ 1981,
06, L y i related concern;
Name of Party Related by MNatureof transaction  Amountinlac Status

Mrs, Kazi Naila Haque M. Kazi Enamul Haque 1268 BL

“Late Kaz! Amirul Haque guarantor |5 the brather of Banic's Director Mr Kazl Enamul Haque"

7. Business other than Banking business with any related concern of the Directors 25 per Section 18 (2) of Bank
Companies Act' 1991; Nil

08, Investments in the Securities of Directors and their refated concern; Nil

‘General

1. Bank's share capital has not been utilized for acquiring any other direct of indirect business.

No spent by the bank for ing any member of the board for special services rendered
during the year

3 under report, United C Ltd. dic ot place any of its assets under pledge as.

o
security to abtain any liabilities

b Sl weee

TTOECET___—— Director Director Director

ed : May 25, 2008
Place : Dhaka



Highlights on the Overall Activities
For the year 2007 and 2006

Particulars ‘Amount in Taka

2007 2006
Paid-up Capital 799,204,850 230,157,608
Total Capital 3,696,480,581 2/620408,094
Capital Surplus/{Deficit) (288,130,787) 188,766,504
Total Assets 50,180,583,526 38,547 620445
Total Deposits 42,295,996,837 33,015,843,862
Total Loans & Advances 37,566,020,031 26,110,094,793
Total Contingent Liabilities & Ce 24,162,7563M1 15,260,398,314
Credit Deposit Ratio (%) 88.82 79.08
Percentage of Classified Loans against Total Loans and Advances 4582 353
Operating Profit 2012837432 1,320,568,909
Profit after Tax & Provision 815,123,487 581,756,931
Amount of Classified Loans during the year 819,068,641 742,200,000
Classified Advance at the end of the year 1,846,383,000 921,203,000
Provision kept against Classlfied Loans 770,841,039 732,108,000
Provision Surplus/(Deficit) 198,105,039 321,921,000
Cost of Fund (%) 1076 1048
Interest Eamning Assets 42,169,200,191 33,369,266,677
Non-interest Earning Assets B,011,383,335 5,178,353,767
Return on Investment (ROI) (%) 802 472
Return on Assets (R0A) (%) 162 151
Income from Investments 442304012 288,122,604
Eamning per Share (EPS) (Taka) 27243 25276
Net Income per Share (Taka) 27243 25276
Price Earning Aatio (Times] 1543 586
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UNITED COMMERCIAL BANK LTD,

Fresh Balance Sheet

{As per Court Order dated 11.06.2008)
For the year ended December 31, 2006

AUDITOR

M.J.ABEDIN & CO.
Chartered Accountants
National Plaza (6th Floor)
1/G, Free School Street
Sonargaon Road
Dhaka - 1205
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Balance Sheet
as at 31st December, 2007

PROPERTY & ASSETS

Cagh

Cash in Hand {Indluding Fareign Currencies)

Balance with Bangladesh Bank & Sonali Bank
(Including Foraign Currancies)

Balance With Other Banks & Financial Institutions.
In Bangladesh

Oulside Bangladesh

Money at Call and Short Notice

Investmont
Govemment Securities

Others

Loans and Advances

Loans,Cash Credits and Overdrafts efc.
Bills Purchased and Discounted
Pramises and Fixed Assets

(Less Depreciation)

Other Assets

Non Banking Assets

Total Assats.

LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL
LIABILITIES

Borrowings From Other Banks, Financial
Institutions and Agents etc.

Deposits And Other Accounts

Currant Deposits & Other Accounts
Bills Payable

Savings Bank Deposits

Term Deposits

Other Liabilities
Total Liabilities

03

04

o7

Amount in a
Dacember 31, 2007 | | Decamber 31, 2008

4,116,910,463 2,812,472,833
974,508,314
3,142,402,149

T44AGT 64T 2,100,016,353

397,233,321 1,841,639 820

347,234,326 268,176,523

- 10,000,000

€,100,772,843

7,566,020,031 26,110,084,783
a4.745.a43.oso| ‘ 24,085,316,032
2.820,176.981 2.024.778.761
422,281,643 291,209,397
1,813,191,208 1,123,084,126

50,180,583,526 38,547,620 445

321,836,385 264,695,789

42,295,996,637 33,015,843 862

6,897,631,814 4,876,154 870
884,479,373 581,000,718
8,089,147,075 7,855,768,180

4,425,527,900 2,844,980,877

A7,043,360,122 36,225,520,528



CAPITAL | SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
Paid up Capital (Note - a) 13

Proposod Issua of Bonus Sharos for 2002, 2003 & 2004 {30%) (Wofa - b)

Proposad Issue of Bonus Sharas for 2005 (50%) (Note-c)
Proposed lssus of Bonus Shares for 2006 (40%) (Note-d)
Proposed lssus of Bonus Shares for 2007 (50%) (Note-o)

Statutory Reserve "
General Reserve 15
Retained Eaming 16

Total Shareholders ' Equity
Total Liabllities and Shareholders' Equity

OFF BALANCE SHEET [TEMS
Contingent Liabilities 7
Acoeptances & Endorsements .01
Ltter of Guarantees

Imevocable Letlers of Credit

Bills for Gollection

Other Conlingent Liabillties

OTHER COMMITMENTS

December 31, 2006

1.193.827,100 299,204,890
= 269,284 401
= 284,244,846
= 341,093,675
596,913,500 -
1.232,369.718 898,792,231
114,123,088 200,709,818
- 28,770,358
3,137,223,404 2,322,000.817
50,180,583,526 38,547,620,445
24,162,756,371 15,280,398,314
9,081,068,327 8,225,721,876
2227127401 1500,372,572
12,669,807,000 7,392,032,000
184,753,643 142,271,886

Documentary Credit and Other Short Term Trade Related Transactions

Forward Assats Purchased and Forward Deposits Placed

Undrawn Note Issuznce and Revolving Underwriting Facilities

Undrawn Formal Standby Facilities, Credit Lines and Other Commitments. .

Total Off ems including Contingent Liabilities

Mote :

24,162.756,371 15,260,398,314

This balance sheet is prepared afresh ta maintain continuity of order of the eourt giving effect of the follawing:

a. Increase In share capial due to Bonus Shares amounting TK. 884,622,210 being 90% Bonus Dividend approved
for 2002, 2003, 2004 and 50% Bonus Dividend appraved for 2005 and 40% Bonus Dividend approved for 2006 in

the AGM held on 07.08.2010.

b. Bonus Shares propased for 2002, 2003 and 2004 (90%) in the adjoumed Board meeting held on 12.09.2005,
. Bonus Shares proposed for 2008 (50%) i the Board meeting held on 26,12.2007.
d. Bonus Shares proposed for 2006 (40%) in the Board mesting hald an 04.08 2008,
. Bonus Shares proposed for 2007 (50%) in the Board meeting held on 04,08.2008.

Except for shoye. o changes have been madg ifMthe audited Balance Sheet dated 25,05, 2008,

\,V

% 5—@— St

Managing Director Directo

The effect gi in the Balance Sheet has been examined and found correct.

Dated : June 28, 2010
Ptace : Dhaka

Director

w5 aBEDN g GO ' |

Chartered Accountants
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Profit and Loss Account
for the year ended 31st December, 2007

[ Amount in Taka ]
OPERATING INGOME December 31, 2007 | |December 31, 2006/
Inferest Income L] 4,354.735,852 3,036,805,368
Interast paid on Deposit and Borrowings, ele. 19 2,727,030.152 1.749.736.770)
Net Interast Income 1,627,705,500 1,287,060,508
Income from Invesrment 20 442,304,012 288,122 804
Commission. Exchange and Brokerage 21 968,013,235 639,043,808
Otner Operating Income 2 286,452,043 154,139,053
Total Operating Income (a) 3,324,474,795 2,368,375,261
OPERATING EXPENSES
Salary and Allowances 23 913,890,953 729,844,714
Rent, Taxes, Insurance, Lighting elc. 2 103,539,442 92,511,872
Legsl Expenses 25 5,372,089 5,684,020
Postage, Stamps, Telsgram, Telephons elc. 2% 34,787,336 25,783,980
Stationery, Printing, Advertisements etc. 27 56,495,862 36,014,133
Chief Execullve's Salary Inciuding Other Fees 28 4,084,000 3,448,000
Director’s Fea and Other Expenses 29 1,845,141 1,251,977
Auditors Fees 260,000 170500
Depraciation and Repair of Bank's Assots 0 73,519,107 63,162,223
Otner Expenses 1] 113,043,453 88,904,033
Tetal Operating Expenses (b} 1,306,837, 31 1,047,808,352
Profiti(Lose) before Provisian(c) = (a-b) 2,017,837,432 1,320,568,909
Pravision for Loans & Advances 2 228,378,405 261,104,000
Provision for Diminution in Value of Investments 1.726,595 -
Otner Provisions 33 119,835,000 -
Total Provislon (d) 350,000,000 261,104,000
Total Profit before Income Tax (c -d } 1,667,837,432 1,059,464,909
Provision for Income Tax 34 852,713,945 477,707,978
Curmant Tax 852,713,845 477,707,978
Deferred Tex Expenses - -
Net Profit after Tax 815,123,487 581,756,931
Retained Earnings Brought Forward 28,770,356 -
Transfered from General Reserve 8658744 -
Balance Carried Forward 930,480,987 581,756,931

& ANNUAL REPORT 2007



Balance Brought Forward 930,480,987 581,756,931
APPROPRIATIONS

‘Statutory Reserve (Uinder sec. 24af the Bank Companies Act 1991) 333,567,487 211,893,000
Proposad ssue of Bonus Shares for 2006 (40%) (Note- a) < 341,093,575
Proposed ssue of Bonus Shares for 2007 (50%) (Note- b) 586,813,500 -
General Reserve - -
Retained Earnings - 26,770,356
Eamings per Share (EPS) 5 4552 194.43
Note :

This profit and loss account is prepared afresh as per order of the courl glving effect of the following:
a. Bonus Shares proposed far 2008 (40%) in the Board mesting held an 04,08.2008.

b. Bonus Shares proposed for 2007 (50%) In the Board meeting hald on 04.08.2008.

Except for above, no changes have been made in the audited Profit & Loss Account dated 25.05.2008.

\j‘g)’ ' ‘2" GJ@“ \g‘?tf-f'rm

Managing Director Director Director

The effect given in the Profit & Loss Account has.
been examined and found correct.

Dated : June 28, 2010 M..i.ABEDINECO.
Ptace : Dhaka Chartered Accountants.
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Notes to The Financial Statements

Except for the following notes, no other changes have been made In Notes to The Financial Statements dated 26,06.2008

13.00 Capital
Autharized
18,000,000 ordinary sharas of Tk 100 sach 1,000,000,000 1,000,000,000

Issued Subscribed and Paid up Capital

Tha issued it paid up capital of
ta 11,938,271 shares for Tk 100 each (2008 - 2,992 048,90 @ Tk. 100 each) 1,183,827,100 289,204,390

Break up of Issued Subscribed and Paid up Capital

I 2007 ]
Partioulara | No.of Share Wo of Amount | I o
hoiders Shares in Taka
Spansors/Fromoters 48.00 275040800 275,910900.00 211
Ganeral Public (Including NRBs) 10.882.00 82337700  B23,397,700.00 &.97
Gavt. of Peapies Republic of B'desh 207.00 945,185.00 84,518,600.00 782
11,138.00 1193827100 1,193,827,100.00 10000
I 2008
Particulars No.of Share Noof ‘Amount 5
holders Shares In Taka_
SnonsorsPromolers 2500 1287,06230  125,708,230.00 4335
General Public (including NRE) 745200 150863200 150,863,200.00 5042
Govt. of Peopies Republic of B'deah 1.00 186,354 60 623
A99.00 2.092,045.80__ 209,204,880.00 10000

Glassification of Sharsholding by holding a5 on Decembar 31, 2007

(e | Number of ‘ Mumber af v-\.-nrsnuml %ol
o Shares (Fig in Taka) Total Shares

110 500 Shares 10,033.00 880,241.00 88,024,100.00 737
501 to 5000 Shares: 844 00 1,167,524.00 115,752 400.00 870
500110 10,000 Shares 48.00 38EG00  35,693,500.00 298
10,001 to 20,000 Shares 35.00 515,739.00 51,573 ,800.00 432
20,001 10 30,000 Shares 12.00 45802300 4580330000 284
30,001 to 40,000 Shares. 1000 366,441.00 36,644,100.00 299
40,001 10.50,000 Shares 7.00 30344100 30,344,100.00 250
50,001 10 100,000 Shares 25.00 1649,186.00  164,818,600.00 1381
10,000,001 & above 18.00 6,260,731.00 626,073,100.00 5244

11,138.00 11,938.27 1,193, 0 10000

% ANNUAL REPORT 2007
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15.00

tes to The Financial Statements

Gors Captal (Tier-1)

Paidup

Sinkutory Reserve
Reserva

General

Proposed |ssue of Bonus Shares for 2002, 2003 & 2004 (80%)
Propased lssue of Banus Shares far 2005 (50%)

Proposed lseus of Banus Shares for 2006 (40%)

Proposed lssue of Bonue Shares for 2007 (50%)

Ratained Eaming/Profit & Loss Account

Supplementary Capital (Tier-2)
% Garersl Prodaion
change Equalisetion Account

Total Capital (Tier-1 + Tier-2)
Risk Walghted Asssta including off Balsnce Sheet ltame
Requited Caphal (10% of Risk Weighted Assels)
Gapitad Surplus/{Sharifall
Caplial Adequacy Ratio
ital-against SLaNGard of Minimum 5% (2008: 4.5%)
On Suppkoemantary Capkal
On Total Capital- against Standard of Minimum 10% (2006: 9%)

Statutory Reserve

Aa : Tranafemed during for tha yasr
Loss - Adjustent during the year

Genaral Reserve

Opening Balance

Add - Others Surplus

Add - Net Prolf

Lies Transharo o reaired earings

ek, Tronefomrmdu 178 yoeu
Add: Translesre frem General Reserve
Less : Transforred to proposed fssuod of Bonus Shares

35.00 Eamings per Share

Nt Proft Afer Tax
Murmbers of Ordinary Shares (Note]

Eamings per Share (EFS)

Noto :

This praserts

NUMmDer of BNares [Esled &k per bakance sheet daled 25 May 2008

1,183 827 100 260,204 8O0

1232358718 888,732 231

114,123,086 200,709,818

- 269.284.401

- 284,244,648

e 341,083,575
506,813,500

3 28,770,358

3,137,223 404 2,322,099,817

set214000 250,266,000

8,043,177 804377

559,257 177 298,308,177

896,792,231 686,809,231
333,567 487 211,893,000
125 p—
200,708,818 185,202.002

a1z 5471.818

PR R AL
114,123,086

MNumber of shares issued against banus declared for for 2002 o 2006 and

Gonfirmad by tha shareholdars in tha AGM hald n 07.08,2010
Proposed issua of Bonus Sheres for 2007 (50%)

P

28,770,368 -
51,556 389,863,831
BE 557,144 g
596813500 341003875
2 28,770,358
815,123 487 561,756,831
17,807,408 2,892,048
45.82 184.43
2,892,048 2.892.048
8,816,223 o
5,869,135 g
17,807,406 2,592,008

Managing Director

Dirsctor Director

\'?gy \\.,,.,,.\ et A e, -



BAY OF BENGAL

Branch Network
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Branch Network

DHAKA DIVISION “ELEPHANT ROAD BRANCH

25, Elephant Rd, Dhaka-1207
*PRINCIPAL BRANCH Phane: +BB-12-8667370, 8621263,
58, Motijheel C44, Dhaka-1000 9664622, 6615947, 8610675, B612540
Phone; +B5-02-9555795, 9561054, PABX - +B8-02-B51554, 8621283
9559742, 7169028 Mobile: 01199803374
PAEX: 9550833, Fa
9568547-48 Mabile:(1711-838360 SWIFT UCBLBDDHEPR
Fax +88-02-9568548 E-mail:epriduchl.com

WIFT: UCBLBDDHPRE

E-mail:prbiuchlcom MALIBAGH

Maroof Market (15t flo

*MOULVIBAZAR BRANCH

4/1,and 5, Mou\\flhmrﬁmd Gulbadan
House, Dh

Phone: wa«oz 73|Ho7 7311939,
7311807, 956497+

Mobile: 01711 aaﬂm

Fax: +88.02-73

SWIFT: UCBLEDDHMED

E-mail: mbdPucbl.com

2INZIRA BRANCH

Tinpaty 13 Foon Znke BesaeZir.
Dhakar-!

Proe ABETTTZRTTIONST
Mobile:01711-883757

238/1,Outer Circular Road, Malibagh,
Dhaka 1219
Phone: 486.02-832847, 8352054,
8312887, Mohile:01711-833764
Fa: +88-02-8312887
Email:mibPuchl.com

*BANGSHAL BRANCH
32/3, Malitela fioad

North South Road, Dhaks 1000
Phone: 88-02-5562520, 9558112,
9564177 Mobile:01713-017589
E-gail bngBuchi.com

SWIFT: UCBLBDDHBNG

H
Hasina Yeasin Market
168, Dhaka,

ICH
12, Iskampur Rd Dhaka-1100
Fhone; +B8-02-7392308, 7392661
FiX+88-02-7390670

Phone: +BB-02-9566745, 7121083,
7166489 Mobile:01711-808723
Fau: 88-02 6566746

Mobile:01711-809732 SWIFT.UCBLBDDHNWP
H
PO:Hasnabad Thana Nawabgan] Dhaka- 10, 5. M Maleh Road Tanbazar,
13 Narayangon)-1400
1894684013 Phone : +BB-0671-7631623,
7646626, 7641262.7635014

Mabi
E-mail: hsb@uchl.com

Mobile: 81713042050/ 81730076131
o +BO-0671-7 966

17,0 r Mymensingh.
Phone: +B5-091-64345, 64346,
Fax-091-643
Mablle;01711-881064

SMF[ LeaLBnoHNG)

TANGAIL BRANCH
17221729 Misjid Road (15t Floor), Tengall
h 54307

NARSINGDI BRANCH
Marsingdi Bazer, Narsingdi-1600
Phone: +B8-0621-63272, 62673
Mobile:01711-800730
E-mail:mrp@uchl.com

*Authorised eanches or Foreign rade

Mobile:01711-831051
Fax-0921-54327
E-mail:1gl@ucblcom

“KAWRAN BAZAR BRANCH

11, Kaveran Bazal Hlasﬁasﬁhahan
Kmaﬂbanl

Phone: +85-02- ans?sr 9141572

FAX +B8-02- 9140581
ioblie0711-883738
E-malk kbz@ucbleom
SWIFT: UCBLBDDHKBZ
UCBLBDDHKBZ

MOHAMMADPUR BRANCH
14721, Block -A, Asad Mnue
Wiohammedpur, Dhal

Phone: -6 mmmsw 8114661

E-maik: mep@ucbl.com

SNAYABAZAR BRANCH
9, Bashabari Lane {15t Floor}
Naysbzzar, Dhaka

Phone :+88-02-7393379, 7395082,
7393123

Iioblle-01711-888359

Fax +88-02-7399123

E-maik nbztuchlcom

SWIFT: UCBLEDDHNBZ

*GULSHAN BRANCH

22, Gulshan Nerth G/, Dhaka
Phone:+88-00-8024198, 8824564,
8895500, 04474800513-15

Eomitgneucbleom
CBLBDDHGSN

PAGLABAZAR BRANCH
D.N.Road, Paglabazar
PS-Faullah,Narzyangan]
Phone:+88-0671- 7682234, 7681266
Woblie:01711-661085

E-malk pgkiuchl.com

MIRPUR BRANCH
Raads1, Block Kha, Section &
Wirpur Housing Est

Phone- +88-02-8011755, 8015810
Mobile:01711-881049

Fax: +B8-02-8015810
E-mall:mepéucbl.com

IIADHIIDG BRANCH

Un:m MddlnhthDMﬂdhabd\
PS & Dist Narsingdli

Phone=!

Wobile:01711-808731

E-mall: mdh&uchl.com



Branch Network

H
85, Mujlb Serkar, Faridpur
Phone: +BB-0631-64927, 63355
Mobile: 0171 1-883740

Emailfréuckl.com

TONGI BRANCH
8 Charagali Market

Shafahan Mansion, Tong Gazipur.
Phane: +88-07-860233, 3815799
Mobile:01711-881046

*Nahor Green Summn‘ (15t fioort
Plot ¥ 305 (Okd) 43 (New}

Road # 27 (Old} 16 tNtvfl
Dhanmondi R/ A, Dhaks
Mabile-01713068100
Ph.9130638,9130765,9123343
Fax- 9121483
E-mail:dhn@uchl.com

CHITTAGONG DIVISION

"FOREIGN EXCHANGE BRANCH
20, Dilkusha C/A Dhaka-1080
Phone: +68-02-9563965, 0563966,
9564030, 956211

BRANCH

601, Rarmjoy Mohajan lane
Khantungon), Ctg-4000

Fhone: +88-081-613777, 610786, 613774,
637029, 637027 Mobile:01711-804132
Fax: +88.031 10786

Kashfia Plaza (1st Floo,923/4, Sheikh

Moblle:0171-3034312 PABX +86-031-6110156
Mo E

E-mail: fexBuchl.com SWIFT: UCBLBDDHKTG
SIMIFT: UCBLBDDHFEX

Emal- fextuch

NORTH BROOK HALL ROAD

54, North Brook Hall Read
Bangla Bazar(1st floar), Dhaka
Phone: +88-02-7117030,
7122154,7125064

FAX —+8802-7122154
Mobile:0171 1883739
Email:nbhiucl.com

Majib Road,Agrabad G/, Chittagong.
Phone: +88-031-710706, 716020, 711054,
725007 PABK-HI8-031-711053-5
Mohbile:01711-804129,0171725136,
01730334763,

E-mailagbuc
SWIFT: UCBLBDDHAGE

Medona Tower,
28, Mchakhall C/4, Dhaka
Phone: +88-02-BR13027, 9BB4883,

SHYBES
Moblle:01711-881052
E-mail:mkh@ucbl.com
SWIFT: UCELBDDHMKH

BHULTA BRANCH
‘Gausia Market {15t Floor),

Bhulta, Rupganj, Narayangan)

Phone: +BB-02-D6725-8704¢
Moblle;01619-249630,01711-809720

P0.Box Na 10, Main Road, Barabazar
Co's Bazar-3620

Phone: +B8-0341-64398, 64092
Moblle; 01711886356

E-mail: chziuchl com

CHOWMUHANI BRANCH
50-266, Kalitola Rd, Haji Seraj Mkt
Chowmuhani, Noakhali

Phone: +8.0321-52206, 52111
Mobile:01711-483741
E-mall:cmi@uchl.oom

2571173,2571215
Moblle:01711-883743
E-mail: npcBuchl.com

*JUBILEE ROAD B

et Shopping Complex
Nandankanan, Jubilee Rd, Ctg-4000
638179, 636024, 624104
PABX: +B58-031-611049, 630189 Mahile:
01711-804130, 01711-761053

Fax: +88-031-610497

E-mail: for@uchl.com

SWIFT: UCBLBDDHIBR

COMILLA BRANCH
1251117, Raigon) (15tFlr)
Chatipatty, Comilla-1500
Phone: +88-081-65776,76447
Mabile:01711-809726

E-mail: omifuchl.com

*“KADAMTALI

Baltush Sharaf Market (1t Floar)
Kedamta|| Ctg-4000

FPhone; +B3-031-721978 725939, 727270,

Mobile;01711-881056
Fax +88-031-725939

E-mail: kdmBucbleom
SWIFT: LUCBLBDDHKDM

CHAWKBAZAR BRANCH
37\ ﬁawshguﬁ Road,

Prmc +B8-031-653074,657076,2551129
Mobile:01711-881054
E-mail: cok@uchl.oom

CHANDPUR BRANCH
137437, Comilla Road

Paul Bazar, Chandpur

Phone: +B8-0841-63483, 67348
Moblle:01711-886361
E-mall:cdp@uchl.com

LOHAGARA BRANCH

Liakat Hossain Market {1t floar)
PS- Lohagara, Chittagong

Phe

UTTRA BRANCH

RAJUK Cosmo Shopping Complex
(1stfloar), Plot # 71, Seceor # 7

Uttara, Dhaka-1230.
Mobile-01713066098

Ph 8020450, 8056352, 8953813, 8956979
E-maliutrduchi.com

* Autharted branches for Fareign Tiade

Madnughat, 2O Nur Ali Bari
PS5 Hathazari, Chittagong-4337
FPhone: +88-031-670375
Mabile:01711-883744

E-mail: mdgBucbl.com

NOAPARA BRANCH
Patherhat, Vill-Noapara
PS-Revwzan, Chittagong 4346

1
Mobile: 01199-703298/01713 068480
E-mail: Iha@uchl.com

NAZIRHAT BRANCH
Hossaln Mﬂlkﬂ,?ﬂ-uaﬂmal
P5 -Fatickchar, Chitts

Fhone; mal-ﬁ?uul,ﬁ;sms—\s
Mobile:01711-883745
E-mail:nzhBucbl.com

1 ANNUAL REPORT 2007
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Branch Network

ul(sumpun mucu F:mluucu SWIFT; UCBLBDDHEGR
63,Bancha N; Road, Shaheed Hossaln Uddin E-mall: bgrucbl.com
Miwd Rnid.LaMmpur ﬁlnal\\ Bllar\ {15t Floor) Feni
61881
Mobile: D1711-883747 lobiles 0171 1-B81065 Fax-0331-61567

E-maik:lkp@uchl.cam

E-maik: figucbl.com

1090/128 Court Road, Brahmanbaria
Phone:
Mobile:01711-808733
F-mall:brbBuchL

BRANCH
Hazari Shopping Coxplex Center Main

PORT BRANCH
Chittagong Fort, 200, Strand Rd.
samad Supar Mkt No. 3, Jetty Gate,
Dabalmuring, Ctg

ne: +88-031-711051,711052
Mabile 01711-808729
Fae +88-031-711051

MURADPUR BRANCH

Chittagong Shopping Complex
112129 Nasiradad Mohalla Muradpur,
Ctg . Phone: +85-031-651375,651376
Mokile:01711-881055

ANCH
Hajee Abul Hossaln market {15t fir) 113,

Rahmania Shapping Complex (1st floor]

ANDERKILLA BRANCH STATION ROAD BA.
504, Anderkilla (imarn Mansion) Ctg.
Phone: +88-031-614639, 612162 ‘Stand Road, Katwal|, Chittagong
FAX-+88-031-614639 Phone: +88-031-624145,634152
Mobile:01711-681053 Mobile:01711-B81057
Cable:UNIANDER E-mail:strucbl.com
E-Malkankiuchlcom

BAHADDARHAT BRANCH
MAIZDEE COURT BRANCH
1175-1176, Maizdee Court Main Rl 63/, Chandgaon, Chittagong
Noakhali,Phone: +88-032161176,61236  Phone: +88-031-652370, 2551185
Mobile:D1711-683748 Mobile:01711-883742
Ed com E

562170, Nizam Foad

P& Gohlm. Pourasheva: Raozan
Dist Chittagang,

I’Mm‘fmi'\ﬁisl‘?ﬁ 525590
Maobile:01711-881060
E-maitormBuchl.com

KAMAL R BRANCH
kbirTmrEmllwrl,hmal Bazar,
Kalurghat Road, Chi

Phonei 1880312571196 3571271,
Mabile: D1711-809725

E-malk fluctLeom
FATICKCHARI BRANCH

M K Shopping Complex,

College Road, Bibirhal,

Union, Durang, Upa Zilla Fatikchar,
Dist-Chittagong

Phone: 488-031-03022 56120

Mobile:01711-883746
E-mail:ftkEuchl.com

*Authorled branches for Forelgn Trade

Mm\eommnw

H
Maldahpalty, Dirajpur-5200
Phone: +86-0531-63266,
63327,64042
Mobile: 01711436596
Fax-0531-63266
E-mall:dnj@ucbl.com

*RANGPUR BRANCH

shahid Shopping Complex Jahaj
Company More, Holding No. 11013,
Rangpur

Phone: +88-0521-62851,63730
Mabile:01711-881061

Fane:+ B8-0521-62851
SWFT:UCBLBDDHANG
E-mall:mjBucb|.com

RAJSHAHI BRANCH

7071, Miah Para (15t Fir)

Shaheb Bazar, Natore Maha Sarak
fizjshahi 5100

Phone: +88-0721- 771386, 773367,
12357

FAX-+88-0721-771386
Moblle:01711-683755
E-mail:rjh@ycbl.com

NAOGAON BRANCH

379, Tula Patty {15t firy Naogaon 6500
Phane: +86-0741-62998, 62661
Residence: 62057

Mabile: 01711-609725

Fax: +88-0741-62088
E-mall:ngn@ucl.com

03026-56190 E-mail: ghrifuctl.com

CHOKORIA BRANCH

Samabaya Market (15t floor)

PO: Chiringe, Chokorla Paureshiava, Upa
Zil | Dist: Con's Bazar
Mobile-01713068059
Phone-0443-4493932, 0342256274
E-maik: chk@ucbl.com

RAJSHAHI DIVISION

+BOGRA BRANCH
221, Jhwola Pashari Mansion,
Bogra- 5800

& +88-051-65467, 63630,69527
Mobile:01711-B31066/ 01819814239

Al-Monsur Super Market {1t Floor), 407,
Abdul Hamid Road, Pabna

Phane: +86-0731-65417, 66331
Mabile:01711 843756

E-mal: pbruchl.com

SERAJGON) BRANCH
720,5.5. Rond

G Serajgon, DistSerajgon)
Phone: +88-0751-62393, 64169
FAX-188-0751-62393
Mobile:01711-888362
E-mail-srj@ucblcom



NATORE BRANCH
Unlan-Harlshapur
Patuapara, Natore

Phone: +88-0771-66771,66913
Mabile:01711-809721
E-maik:ntrducbl.com

CHAPAINAWABGON) BRANCH
4-5, Gudagari Rd, Chapainawabgonj.
Phone: +88-0781-35283, 56497

CHUADANGA BRANCH
147 Barobazar Chuodenga

Branch Network

SHERPUR BRANCH
Union-Sadipur, PO, Aurangepur,
P Syihet

Mol:w\: 01711-883763
£-mailicdgBuchlcom

SYLHET DIVISION

*SYLHET BRANCH
Laldighirpar, Sylhet-31¢0

Phone- 1 58-03796800024
Mabile:01711-922479
€ maik:srp@uckl.com

SHIBGONJ BRANCH
Union-Tultkar, Sadar Thana - Sylhet
het

Di
Phene: +88-0621-760300

Mobile:D1711-436585 Phone: +88-0821-715070,713541 713519
Faic +66-0781-56497 Moblle:01711-808727 Mobile:01711-683753
Emai:cpnucblcom Fax: 188-0821-715212 E-maik:shb&uchl.com
IFT: UCBLBDD
KHULNA DIVISION E-mail: sybbucbl.com ZINDABAZAR BRANCH
16B3/A, Zindabazar, Sylhet
CHULNA BRANCH MOULVIBAZAR BRANCH Phone: +85-0621-714527, 723567
Hoted Park Building, 48, K. D Ghosh Road, Central Road, Chowmushani Mabile:01711-881062
Khuina-9000 Moulyibazar-1200 E-mall:znb@uchl com
Ph 720572, 733676, Ph
FAX—+88-041-720502 086162920, NOBIGONJ BRANCH
Mobile:01711-881063 Mobile:01711-881059 PO &P~ Nabigonj, Dist-Hobigon
SWIFT. UCBLEDDHKLN E-mail:mbsuchl.com Phone: +88-038927-83105
E mail:kin@uckl com Maobile:01711-883754
it l.com

IESSORE BRANCH Al-Burak Shopping Center,
36, MK Road, Jessore Biswanath Bazar,VilL PO.Ps Blswanath,  BAROLEKHA BRANCH
Phone: +88-0421-66606, 86061, 73542 Dist. Sylhet PO PS Barolekha
FAX~+BE-0471 73542 Phone: +68-038911-62063, 82059 Dist. Moubtazar
Mobile:01711-883758 Mobile:-01711-853749 Phone: +88-03622-56140, 03797800032
Enmailjsnuchl.com il bisiuchl.com Mobile:01711-883759
KUSHTIA BRANCH mlm.\nmncn

| i o BARISAL DIVISION
Phone: 488-071-61991,62533 Beanihazarirflhzl 3170
Mabile:01711-681056 Phane: +Bi-03799-288338, BARISAL BRANC
E-mafl: kst@uchl.com Mobile:01711-883750 101 Sadar Road, Nahar Market

E-mall:bbz@uchlcom

JHENAIDAH BRANCH
129, Shi la Road, Ji

aidah BRANCH
Phone: 188045162725 ‘Airport Road, Amborkhana, Syihet
FAX: 8B 045163125 Phone: |88 0821718181, 712631
Mobile:01711-683760 Mobile:01711-883751
E-mail:jinBucblcom Cable: UNLAMBAR
E-mall:ambuchlcom
NOAPARA BAZAR BRANCH
Moapara Bazar, RS Avoynagor, Jessore. ‘GOALABAZAR BRANCH
Phone:+88- 04222- 71785, 71395 PO Goalabazar
Mabile:01711-883761 P Balagonj, Sylhet

Emaik:npj@ucblcom
KHAN JAHAN ALI ROAD BRANCH,
KHULNA

382, Khan lahan All Road. Khulna
Phone: +88-041-732224
Mobile:01711-883762
Emalk-khjBuchlcom

* Autharksed branches for Fareign Trode:

Phone: +58-03799-187015
Mobile:01711-883752
Cable: UNIGOLA
E-mail:gobBuchl.com

Barlsal-4200

Phone: +88-0431-55371, 64289
Mobike:01711-336457

Fac +86-0431-53389

E-mail: bsluchl.com
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UCB United Commercial Bank Ltd.
Head Office: CWSIAI-1 Gulshan Avenue, Dhaka-1212.

NOTICE OF 25TH (TWENTY-FIFTH)

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING FORTHE YEAR 2008
(ACCOUNTING YEAR 2007)

Notice is hereby given that 25th Annual General Meeting of United Commercial Bank Ltd.
will be held on September 19, 2010 Sunday at 11.15 A.M. at Radisson Water Garden Hotel,
Dhaka to transect the following business:

Q

To receive and adopt Audited Accounts along with the fresh Balance Sheet for the year
ended December 31,2007 and Report of the Directors and Auditors thereon,

(2]

To approve 50% Stock Dividend as recommended by the Board of Directors.

(3]

Ratification and Confirmation of Appointment of Directors.

(4)

To confirm the appointment of Auditors and their remuneration.

(5]

To transact any other business with the permission of the Chair.

By order of the Board
i 79)

[

(Mirza Mahmud Rafiqur Rahman)
Company Secretary
Dated : August 22,2010,
Dhaka

Notes :

(i) The 'Record Date’ has been fixed on August 08, 2010. Please note that there will be no
transaction of Shares of United Commercial Bank Ltd. in the Stock Exchanges on
August 08,2010.

(i) Amember eligible to attend the Annual General Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend
on his/her behalf, Proxy Form must be affixed with revenue stamp of Taka 10,00 and
submitted to the Registered Office of the Company not later than 48 hours before the
time fixed for the Annual General Meeting.

{iii) The Shareholders whose names appear in the Register of Members of the Company or
in the depository (CDBL) on the Record Date i.e. August 08, 2010 shall be entitled to
attend the meeting.

(iv) Change of address, if any, should be notified to the related Depasitory Participant/
Registered Office of the Bank.
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